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Treasurer’s Report SlE#R &

Report of the Treasurer to the Council on the Group’s Financial
Statements for the Year ended 30 June 2020

Overview

Over the year, the social movements and the outbreak of COVID-19
posed unprecedented disturbance to Hong Kong and impacted greatly

on the operations of the University and the education sector as a whole.

The University exercised flexibility in dealing with problems faced by
students and staff members respectively during the period of social
unrest, especially due to traffic conditions at that time. In addition,
special arrangements for learning and teaching activities were quickly
made in response to the pandemic: adoption of an online teaching
mode; cancellation of extra-curricular activities; as well as other special
operating modes for examinations and field experience attachments.

In 2019/20, the University recorded an overall net surplus of $287
million for the year, of which a surplus of $189 million came from
University Grants Committee ("UGC")-funded activities and a surplus

of $98 million was derived from non-UGC-funded activities. At the
Group level, the net surplus of $271 million included a small surplus

of $1 million from The EAUHK Schools Limited (“Schools Limited”)

and a deficit of $17 million from the subsidiary, The EdUHK School of
Continuing and Professional Education Limited (“SCPE") respectively.
The deficit incurred by SCPE was due to a donation of $17 million made
to the University.

Operating Results and Financial Position

The Group adopted the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the Statement of Recommended Practice (“SORP”) for
the UGC-funded Institutions in Hong Kong. Note 1 of the Consolidated
Financial Statements shows the details of the significant accounting
policies adopted by the Group.

Income

Compared to 2018/19, there was an increase of $123 million in the
recurrent grants and an increase of $82 million in the earmarked
grants. Tuition, programmes and other University fees increased by $17
million, mainly derived from non-UGC-funded programmes. Donations
and benefactions of the University increased by $77 million to $129
million: a result partly attributed to the launch of the Eighth Matching
Grant Scheme. Total interest and net investment income amounted

to $43 million was slightly behind last year’s total of $52 million. The
performance of the investment portfolios was satisfactory given the
volatile investment markets; low interest rate environment and the
impact of the pandemic on the global economy.
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SEHRE

At the subsidiary level, SCPE received total income of about $0.08 million, HMEBHEREEEHEERNBRKANABNET =
mainly derived from term deposits; whilst the Schools Limited received DRETHER  MEBRERATBURALERATER

government subventions and tuition fees of $57 million. EBIT BRRBUTEZRLEERA -
The following diagrams show the breakdown of the total income of T B A AR AU A AR IE R A R

the University by category:
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Treasurer’s Report

Expenditure

Total expenditure incurred by the Group amounted to $1,811 million,
a decrease of $7 million as compared to last year’s level. University
expenditure decreased by $14 million to $1,755 million.

At the University level, a total amount of $1,259 million was spent

on teaching, learning and research: equivalent to 72% of the total
expenditure. The increase of $24 million against last year was mainly
due to cost of living adjustment in staff costs. The high ratio of
expenditure spent on teaching and research reflected the fact that the
University placed learning and teaching as its top priority, and this was
especially important given our core mission was in teacher education.

For institutional support, a decrease of $37 million as compared to
2018/19 was recorded. The major decrease came from the premises and
related expenses and expenditure related to students'extra-curricular
activities. About $32 million was reduced as a result of completion of
some improvement projects on infrastructure for the University and
new projects were interrupted by the social unrest and pandemic.

In addition, a decrease in the expenses of $8 million for student and
general education services was mainly due to cancellation of some
extra-curricular activities for students, especially to overseas countries
due to travel restrictions imposed under the pandemic.

At the subsidiary level, the SCPE ceased to offer programmes and
courses in 2014/15. The expenditure incurred was to cover charges for
administration services and rental of storage space provided by the
University. The Schools Limited incurred a total expenditure of $56
million which was mainly for staff costs.

The following diagram shows the breakdown of the total expenditure
of the University:
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Financial Position

The University's total net assets increased from $1,224 million to
$1,511 million at the end of 2019/20. Interest rates offered for
short-term deposits were better than that of long-term deposits in
the first half of the financial year of 2019/20, thus more bank deposits
were made as short-term deposits. As a result, the bank deposits with
original maturity of over three months had slightly reduced by $13
million to $846 million, whereas, cash and cash equivalent increased
to $860 million.

The total balance of the General and Development Reserve Fund
("GDRF") reached $566 million at the end of the year. Out of total
surplus of $189 million generated from UGC-funded activities,
$123 million was transferred to GDRF and $66 million to Matching
Grant funds.

Outlook

The financial position of the University is healthy with total
accumulated funds of over $1.5 billion at the end of the year.

However, many challenges lie ahead of the University in coming years.

To tackle the interruption of teaching activities caused by the
prolonged pandemic, the University has been developing appropriate
means to facilitate its learning environment. This relies heavily

on technology to ensure a stable platform for online teaching.

The University has been providing extra resources to improve its
infrastructure especially in networks, remote access and cyber
security. Even with a good infrastructure for online teaching, the
University will still have difficulty in recruiting students, especially
from areas outside Hong Kong, if the pandemic situation is still not
under control globally.

On the economic side, the future is unpredictable as its development
has been hindered by many factors, such as the COVID-19 pandemic

and Sino-US trade disputes. Those factors will have an impact on the

University's student recruitment activities and fund-raising exercises.

With healthy reserves, the University is well prepared and will be able
to get through the bumpy road which lies ahead of us.

Ms Susanna CHIU Lai-kuen, MH, JP

Treasurer

The Council of The Education University of Hong Kong
25 September 2020
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Independent Auditor’s Report BIL{ZE MR &

Independent Auditor’s Report to the Council of

The Education University of Hong Kong

(Incorporated in Hong Kong under The Education University of
Hong Kong Ordinance)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of The
Education University of Hong Kong (“the University”) and its subsidiaries
(together “the Group”) set out on pages 10 to 76, which comprise

the Consolidated and University Statements of Financial Position

as at 30 June 2020, the Consolidated and University Statements of
Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated and University Statements
of Changes in Funds and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the
year then ended and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the financial position of the Group and the University as at
30 June 2020 and of their financial performance and the Group's cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA").

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for
the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”) and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the consolidated financial
statements and auditor’s report thereon

The Council of the University is responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises all the information included in the
financial report, other than the consolidated financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the Council of

The Education University of Hong Kong (Continued)
(Incorporated in Hong Kong under The Education University of
Hong Kong Ordinance)

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Council for the consolidated
financial statements

The Council of the University is responsible for the preparation

of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and for such
internal control as the Council determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Council is
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Council intends
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Council is assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging its
responsibilities for overseeing the Group’'s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as
a body, in accordance with Section 15 of The Education University of
Hong Kong Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect

a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise

from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in

the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial statements.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Independent Auditor’s Report to the Council of HEEHEAEBRES (&)

The Education University of Hong Kong (Continued) (IR1E (B E K0 ) REBFTAK )

(Incorporated in Hong Kong under The Education University of

Hong Kong Ordinance)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional ERIE CEBEFTER) ETEFOBRIEF - HINE

judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. BT B - R T BRIEREE - AN

We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the - BRI AN ST 4 B B BREF Sl 85 3R 1 4 BUkR A B S 4R
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, REEERERBAER - Rt RATER
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, R A RS E LR - ARERTEFEEH
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate FRE  ERBMEBEROER - ARIEFA
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a R i BEER - ERBRM - K
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for ERRAEES F - B REEERRAREEM
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, B ERERF MRS RN R R RS
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of MRME R E AR ER

internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the - TRREEIIEREAES  URAEENE
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate FTAEF - (BB I 356 B £ E A P 6 e A &
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an MERER -

opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used - AEREGMEASTERNREERELE
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related EHEET BRI S IR

disclosures made by the Council.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of the Council’s use of the - HRESHAHBELCESTERMNBE HIED
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit iEam o IRIBPTERNETRE  BEEAFAE
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists HEFNIEREGEMNEARATHETE - EMalsk
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt BRUEEBMNHELERNEEETRGEE -
on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we MRBEMRREFEEARIEEN - AIBLEHE
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to RERN R EFIRBERELBGE M B RERTR
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures AR EE - REFBANBETR - BIFME
in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures BRRFEREER - RAINEHEERNEH
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are AhdRs B IEFTBUS W ERTEE - AW - KAKF
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our B ER TSR RE AL E -

auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content - FEGEVBHRENEEIFFR - £BEMA
of the consolidated financial statements, including the B BEEE URBEHBBREEATER
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial MLZZ S FIZETE -

statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

- Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the - HEEBEANB B ER TN KE BN
financial information of the entities or business activities B EENERE  AEHGSUBmERE
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated RER - BMAESEFETNHAM - EBRH
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, T BMABTERAEEZIEME -

supervision and performance of the audit of the Group. We
remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Council of

The Education University of Hong Kong (Continued)
(Incorporated in Hong Kong under The Education University of
Hong Kong Ordinance)

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence
and communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence and, where
applicable, related safeguards.

KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

8™ Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road
Central, Hong Kong

25 September 2020
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THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG BB B K2
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (Br 5 B85 - FTE & BELUE M B &)

Statements of Financial Position BAFSARA 3R

At30June 2020 —ZE-EF,XA=+H

Group F&[H University #X

Note 2020 2019 2020 2019
ff it $’000 $'000 $’000 $'000
! T T Fr T
Non-current Assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - IR RERE 3 1,750,253 1,801,555 1,742,895 1,794,855
Investments & 4 8,437 8,244 8,437 8,244
Financial assets measured at REENATENSREE
amortised cost 5 9,153 9,163 9,153 9,163
1,767,843 1,818,962 1,760,485 1,812,262
Current Assets MENEE
Financial assets measured at REHEN AT 2SR
amortised cost BE 5 - 31,383 - 31,383
Contract assets BHEE 7 9,299 16,074 9,299 16,074
Accounts receivable, deposits FEWERTR ~ #2e RIFAR
and prepayments A 8 82,167 118,390 81,814 118,024
Financial assets measured at fair value BRAREEABED
through profit or loss SREE 9 407,528 397,029 407,528 397,029
Bank deposits with original maturity REHBBBR=@EAZ
over three months TE BATF 3K 6 846,621 876,681 845,938 858,998
Cash and cash equivalents ReRBLEEM 10 884,097 466,016 859,817 445,980
2,229,712 1905573 2,204,396 1,867,488
Current Liabilities mEEE
Contract liabilities EHBE 7 62,788 69,534 60,700 67,922
Accounts payable and accruals FEAT R R FE A58 1 132,857 166,223 118,660 154,715
Provision for employee benefits EERNEE 12 125,634 113,871 125,506 113,655
Deferred income FEEWA 13 395,718 312,974 395,392 312,634
716,997 662,602 700,258 648,926
Net Current Assets MENEEFE 1,512,715 1242971 1,504,138 1,218,562
Total Assets Less Current Liabilities (E&ERAHEE 3,280,558 3,061,933 3,264,623 3,030,824
Non-current Liabilities ¥REBER
Provision for employee benefits EERTEE 12 15,531 15,163 15,531 15,163
Deferred capital funds BEEEAES 14 1,744,486 1,797,285 1,737,976 1,791,479
1,760,017 1,812,448 1,753,507 1,806,642
Net Assets BEEFE 1,520,541 1,249,485 1,511,116 1,224,182
Funds £%
UGC funds HESEMES 15 709,085 559,907 709,085 559,907
Restricted funds EEES 16 160,005 120,344 160,005 120,344
Other funds HEES 17 651,451 569,234 642,026 543,931
Total Funds B4 1,520,541 1,249,485 1,511,116 1,224,182

Approved and authorised for issue by the Council on 25 September 2020. REGR_Z=TFNA =+ H B RBEHR LT IERE

Professor Frederick MA Si-hang, GBS, JP Ms Susanna CHIU Lai-kuen, MH, JP
BRFHE 25HEF AT HEELL  KEFE - AT
Chairman of the Council & E& X fF Treasurer &)&E

Professor Stephen CHEUNG Yan-leung, SBS, JP, Mr Chaddy WONG Kam-chiu
RICRER  REFES - KTt HERTE
Officier dans I'Ordre des Palmes Académiques SEZBIREHEE B 4RI = Director of Finance MR &
President &

The notes on pages 14 to 76 form part of these consolidated financial statements. 14276 B #If1 i#/8 2475 81 B R 2 89— 5517
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THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG EHB# B K2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (5B #885) + BT & BB B B EN)

Statements of Comprehensive Income 2HEIZEFR

For the Year Ended 30 June 2020 HE-—Z-_ZF A=+ HILFE

Group F&[E University #X

Note
st
Income [ ON
Government subventions 2GRN 19
Tuition, programmes and other fees 2% RIEMEMKE 20
Donations and benefactions BRI IEE 21
Aucxiliary services P 8 AR 75 22
Interest and net investment income M B RIRE F W as 23
Other income HA
Expenditure X 24
Teaching, learning and research HE - B RHAR
Teaching and research HERHR
Library (EEF
Central computing facilities PR BRI
Other academic services LA B2 10T AR TS
Institutional support HELE
Management and general BN —REE
Premises and related expenses & REERZ
Student and general education services B4 R—RHE RS

Surplus and total comprehensive ERRAEERRR
income for the year before transfers ~ 2EWELEEE

Transfer to/(from) EBEE (8)
UGC funds HESEPHES 15
Restricted funds EEES 16
Other funds HihE S 17

A Segment Report showing the income and expenditure of the Group and the
University under UGC-funded and Non-UGC-funded operations is presented in
Note 18 of the financial statements.

2020 2019 2020 2019
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr T F T

1,304,355 1,100283 1,261,713 1,063,926
570,362 552,773 558,028 541,026

112,360 52,251 129,035 52,069
28,505 37,291 28,868 37816
43,123 52,389 42,811 51,894
22,875 25,339 21,787 23,940

2,081,580 1,820,326 2,042,242 1,770,671

1,088,155 1,054,898 1,034,950 1,007,927

61,244 65,483 61,244 65,483
91,802 94,294 91,802 94,294
70,831 67,523 70,831 67,523

112,756 109,641 112,453 109,420
276,094 308,320 274,386 306,338
109,642 117,802 109,642 117,792

1,810,524 1817961 1,755,308 1,768,777

271,056 2,365 286,934 1,894

187,665 (16,444) 187,665 (16,444)

1,174 264 1,174 264
82,217 18,545 98,095 18,074
271,056 2,365 286,934 1,894

FEBRHAAERBHEADZRE ([HEAE]) BRI
BHESEEBH D AME  BHRAEIREZME18 -

The notes on pages 14 to 76 form part of these consolidated financial statements. 14276 B BT i /B A 476 B 2 89— 5517
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THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG &8# B K2
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B 5B a5 + FTE & BBL B AEE(7)

Statements of Changes in Funds E&# &R

For the Year Ended 30 June 2020 HZE T -ZTFXA=1+HILFE

Group AEEHE

UGC funds Restricted funds Other funds Total
HESEPESD EEES HiE S FioE]
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
FT FIT i Fx
(Note 15) (Note 16) (Note 17)
(BtaE 15) (Ktat 16) (et 17)
Balance at 1 July 2018 RZE-N\ELtA—-HNEE 587,103 109,328 550,689 1,247,120
Transfer (to)/from statement of ~— ## (%)/B2EKEX
comprehensive income (16,444) 264 18,545 2,365
Inter-fund transfer HE MR (10,752) 10,752 - -
Balanceat30June2019and RZ-F-—-AERA=Z+HE
at 1 July 2019 “E-hAEtA-HMEE 559,907 120,344 569,234 1,249,485
Transfer from statement of ERa2EmkER
comprehensive income 187,665 1174 82,217 271,056
Inter-fund transfer HE MR (38,487) 38,487 - -
Balance at 30 June 2020 RoB-BER A=TENESE 709,085 160,005 651,451 1,520,541

University #X

UGC funds Restricted funds Other funds Total
HESEDES BEES HinE S Pk
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T T T
(Note 15) (Note 16) (Note 17)
(BtaE 15) (Btat 16) (Bfez 17)
Balance at 1 July 2018 RZB—-\FLtA—BNEE 587,103 109,328 525,857 1,222,288
Transfer (to)/from statement #E (2)/ B2ERER
of comprehensive income (16,444) 264 18,074 1,894
Inter-fund transfer EoHER (10,752) 10,752 - -
Balanceat30June2019and MRZFE-AERA=1+HER
at 1July 2019 “E-NEtA—-BNEE 559,907 120,344 543,931 1,224,182
Transfer from statement of e EEIER
comprehensive income 187,665 1174 98,095 286,934
Inter-fund transfer HeHER (38,487) 38,487 - -
Balance at 30 June 2020 RoB-EBEAAZTENESE 709,085 160,005 642,026 1,511,116

The notes on pages 14 to 76 form part of these consolidated financial statements. 14276 B #If1 i#/8 2475 81 B R 2 89— 5517
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THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG EE# B X2
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (BrZB#BHSN - FTE & 8ELUB M B EL)

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement F&8IRE&HRER
For the Year Ended 30 June 2020 B#EZ —E-FF ~A=1+HIFE

Group #I[E

2020 2019
A;;i $'000 $000
! F Fr
Cash flows from operating activities BETHNHERE
Cash generated from/(used in) operations BEEL/ (FIR) MRE 27(a) (F) 326,658 (38,734)
Net cash generated from/(used in) operating activities CEEPEL/(FTA) B FE 326,658 (38,734)
Cash flows from investing activities BEEHNRERE
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BB  BBRKE (79,924) (122,780)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment HEME - e KR EMSHIE - 18
Net decrease/(increase) in bank deposits with original REERBBE=A 2 EHEFER
maturity over three months A () 30,060 (61,230)
Redemption of financial assets at fair value through BRZE AR BEF AR
profit or loss TREE 50 50
Redemption of financial assets measured at amortised MEE R R AT RS BB E
cost upon maturity 31,148 =
Interest received BEUFE 37,476 20,805
Net cash generated from/(used in) investing activities REFBESE/ (PTA) REFHE 18,810 (163,137)
Cash flows from financing activities METBHRETE
Grants and donations received for additions of property, RIBBYIE  HER
plant and equipment FABFTRHI NS AR 27()(Z) 72,613 106,936
Net cash generated from financing activities BMERBFFREFE 72,613 106,936
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents  IR&RIFSLEMMIEN/ (B ) 88 418,081 (94,935)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year FUNRE KRS EED 466,016 560,951
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year FERNRE KRS EEY 10 884,097 466,016

The notes on pages 14 to 76 form part of these consolidated financial statements. 5142 76 B 9/ i1 /B 447 & B iE R 7 49— 3617 ©
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THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG &8# B K2
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B S #4851 + BT & BELA B BENT)

Notes to the Financial Statements BAF5iR Tt

1

1.1

1.2

14

Significant accounting policies 1
Statement of compliance 1.1

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs"), which collective term includes all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong

Kong Accounting Standards ("HKASs") and Interpretations issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA") and accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong. These financial statements also comply with Statement

of Recommended Practice (“SORP”) for the University Grants
Committee ("UGC")-Funded Institutions in Hong Kong. Significant
accounting policies adopted by the Group are disclosed below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that

are first effective or available for early adoption for the current
accounting period of the Group and the University. Note 1.3
provides information on any changes in accounting policies
resulting from initial application of these developments to the
extent that they are relevant to the Group for the current and
prior accounting periods reflected in these financial statements.

The Cost Allocation Guidelines for UGC-funded and non-UGC-
funded activities ("CAGs"), as stipulated in the UGC Notes on
Procedures and a disclosure requirement under SORP, is reflected
in the segment report in Note 18.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements 1.2

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 30
June 2020 comprise the University and its subsidiaries (together
referred to as “the Group”).

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except as otherwise
stated in the accounting policies set out below. The preparation
of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, income and expenditure. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and
various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making
the judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities
that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results
may differ from these estimates.

The Education University of Hong Kong Financial Report 2019/2020
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THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG &H&# B K2
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) ([5G a5 - BT & BB K A E )

1.2

1.3

1.4

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Basis of preparation of the financial statements (Continued)

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Change in accounting standards

The HKICPA has issued a new HKFRS, HKFRS 16, Leases, and a
number of amendments to HKFRSs that are first effective for

the current accounting period of the Group and the University.
None of the developments have had a material effect on how
the Group's results and financial position of the Group and the
University for the current or prior periods have been prepared or
presented.

The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation
that is not yet effective for the current accounting period.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group
controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability
to affect those returns through its power over the entity. When
assessing whether the Group has power, only substantive rights
(held by the Group and other parties) are considered.

Investments in subsidiaries are consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until
the date that control ceases. Intra-group balances, transactions
and cash flows and any unrealised gains arising from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated
financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains
but only to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

In the University’s statement of financial position, investments
in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any impairment losses (see
Note 1.7), unless the investment is classified as held for sale (or
included in a disposal group that is classified as held for sale).

1

1.2

1.3

1.4

PATSERAR M

FESBUREE (&)
MBRROEREE (4)

B AR RR BRI - REH
SHOBHEYEE— 0N - AV EESEREY
PIER | MBRIRISTHERAAREN AR
- RIS TR BB AT MR RR AR F.01
R -

ERTEAEH

ARG AGRED T B NEENBRS
R (BRYMBHMEEN) F165 —HE -
ETEBVEMEEIERTA - AN AEERTT
SRR B R A R R IR - BUEFTHAR
SERASHHR BT S HRERR 2SN
EEMAREMHAHEIRL EEANZE -

7 55 5 30 8 BR R (R A 72 A A B e R AR S
RIS REE o

FEASE

MEARREIAEEZFNELRE - EXNEER
SEERE AR ZFHOROEBRE L
BREEOER - BRENBRBAOEERINENT
FEZEERE - AIREECENTRER &
AR EERGHEAE LN BEE (KE
BREAMT s ER)) BEEER -

E/
=

mD

=

1

RIB AR 2 RE S mEHIFGE B EEHR L
BEREGAMBRERTAFIE - KRERZEAR
BEARBNMAERR XSEBRSRE - UK
SENHAR AR RIER S PEEHEAARE
Rahl  EREGAVMTERERFO2HIRE - &
B AFA N AR A BRI ZAELE R B
AEAEI ERTRETRAER T EEH AR
W HERIE 7 A T DAY

BRI 8 2 RIBSE R AT E SN (BB ERRE
RAHENHEER) - ERAMBAREKMAT
LB AR E R ARE AR ER AR
SRR (Z2BIME1T) »

BBEHEKRE 2019/2020 BHERE 15



Notes to the Financial Statements

THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG &8# B K2
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1.5

1.6

16

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Translation of foreign currencies

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Group’s functional and presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of the
reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms

of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using

the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.

The transaction date is the date on which the Group initially
recognises such non-monetary assets or liabilities. Non-monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are
stated at fair value are translated using the foreign exchange rates
ruling at the dates the fair value was measured.

Property, plant and equipment

Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (see Note 1.7).

Construction in progress represents buildings and other property,
plant and equipment under construction and is stated at cost
less any impairment losses (see Note 1.7), and is not depreciated.
Construction in progress is reclassified to the appropriate
category of property, plant and equipment when completed and
ready for use.

The cost of a property, plant and equipment comprises its
purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing
the asset to its working condition and location for its intended
use. Expenditure incurred after property, plant and equipment
have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance,
is normally charged to the statement of comprehensive income
in the period in which itis incurred. In situations where it can be
clearly demonstrated that the expenditure resulted in an increase
in the future economic benefits expected to be obtained from
the use of the property, plant and equipment, the expenditure is
capitalised as an additional cost of that asset.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than
its estimated recoverable amount.

The Education University of Hong Kong Financial Report 2019/2020
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (Br 5B a4BA5) + AT & BELAB M BEN)

1

1.6

1.7

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an
item of property, plant and equipment are determined as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the item and are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income on the date of retirement or disposal.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated to
write off the cost of items of property, plant and equipment,
less their estimated residual value, if any, using the straight-line
method over their estimated useful lives as follows:

- Buildings 50 years

- Fixtures and equipment 3to 5 years

- Leasehold improvements 7 years or the unexpired
period of the lease,

whichever is shorter

The assets'residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted, if appropriate, annually.

Credit losses and impairment of assets

(a) Credit losses from financial instruments and contract assets

The Group recognises a loss allowance for expected credit
losses (“ECLs") on financial assets carried at amortised cost
and contract assets as defined in HKFRS 15 (see Note 1.9).

Financial assets measured at fair value, including fixed
income securities, equities and investment in unlisted unit
trust, are not subject to the ECL assessment.

- Measurement of ECLs

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit
losses. Credit losses are measured as the present
value of all cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between
the cash flows due to the Group in accordance with
the contract and the cash flows that the Group
expects to receive).

The expected cash shortfalls for fixed-rate financial
assets, accounts and other receivables and contract
assets are discounted using the effective interest rate
determined at initial recognition or an approximation
thereof, where the effect of discounting is material.

The maximum period considered when estimating
ECLs is the maximum contractual period over which
the Group is exposed to credit risk.

1.6

1.7
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B 5B a5 + FTE & BBL B AEE(7)

1 Significant accounting policies (Continued) 1 EEGHBEREE (&
1.7 EEBRERESERE (&)

1.7  Credit losses and impairment of assets (Continued)

(a)  Credit losses from financial instruments and contract assets (F) REMIARGNEENEERBIE
(Continued) (%)

In measuring ECLs, the Group takes into account
reasonable and supportable information that is
available without undue cost or effort. This includes
information about past events, current conditions
and forecasts of future economic conditions.

ECLs are measured on either of the following bases:

- 12-month ECLs: these are losses that are expected
to result from possible default events within the
12 months after the reporting date; and

- lifetime ECLs: these are losses that are expected to
result from all possible default events over the
expected lives of the items to which the ECL
model applies.

Loss allowances for accounts and other receivables
and contract assets are always measured at an
amount equal to lifetime ECLs. ECLs on these financial
assets are estimated using a provision matrix based
on the Group's historical credit loss experience,
adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors
and an assessment of both the current and forecast
general economic conditions at the reporting date.

Significant increases in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk of a financial
instrument has increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Group compares the risk of default
occurring on the financial instrument assessed at the
reporting date with that assessed at the date of initial
recognition. In making this reassessment, the Group
considers that a default event occurs when

(i) the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations
to the Group in full, without recourse by the Group to
actions such as realising security (if any is held); or
(i) the financial asset is 12 months past due. The Group
considers both quantitative and qualitative information
that is reasonable and supportable, including historical
experience and forward-looking information that is
available without undue cost or effort.
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THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG &H&# B K2
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) ([5G a5 - BT & BB K A E )

1 Significant accounting policies (Continued) 1 EEEFBREE (8)
1.7  Credit losses and impairment of assets (Continued) 1.7 EEBRERESERE (&)
(@  Creditlosses from financial instruments and contract assets () kE2MIARAGHNEENEEER
(Continued) (%)
In particular, the following information is taken into REEFEEVNGEERZEERRE
account when assessing whether credit risk has BREAZIEME - FERUTER :

increased significantly since initial recognition:

- failure to make payments of principal or interest - REEEAAFIEA RS ST
on their contractually due dates; B

- anactual or expected significant deterioration in - SRTIANSBLKABHEETR
a financial instrument’s external or internal credit (E) BRAREER(

rating (if available);

- anactual or expected significant deterioration in - ERARECEXEERIAREZE
the operating results of the debtor; and Bt R

- existing or forecast changes in the technological, - BRE (EERM - W5 - LR
market, economic or legal environment that JER) BIRA SRR EES A
have a significant adverse effect on the debtor’s BITEHAREEE RN HEK
ability to meet its obligation to the Group. BRIFZE -

Depending on the nature of the financial instruments, RESBRTANKME  FERREE

the assessment of a significant increase in credit risk is EINE TR E R I8 B s g A

performed on either an individual basis or a collective 1T o BETE A EBEERITR - §1%

basis. When the assessment is performed on a RemIAMHREERBRZ (H)

collective basis, the financial instruments are grouped B RE R EE ERETR) A

based on shared credit risk characteristics, such as
past due status and credit risk ratings.

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date to reflect BHEEEREGEEE B ST
changes in the financial instrument’s credit risk since 8 URMAVBEREZERIAR
initial recognition. Any change in the ECL amount ERBHEL - HREEEESEDN
is recognised as an impairment gain or loss in the ERI B9 TE 2 T W o = PR AR
statement of comprehensive income. The Group Bl =EE  AEEEReMIA
recognises an impairment gain or loss for all financial BREN SRR - @B REER
instruments with a corresponding adjustment to their HEFPHHRMEEETIHERE -

carrying amount through a loss allowance account.
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THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG &8# B K2
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B 5B a5 + FTE & BBL B AEE(7)

1 Significant accounting policies (Continued) 1 ATBREE (&
1.7  Credit losses and impairment of assets (Continued) 1.7 EEBREREERE (&)
(@)  Credit losses from financial instruments and contract assets (F) RESMIALRAGNEENEZEEBE
(Continued) (&)

- Write-off policy

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset or
contract asset is written off (either partially or in full)
to the extent that there is no realistic prospect of
recovery. This is generally the case when the Group
determines that the debtor does not have assets or
sources of income that could generate sufficient cash
flows to repay the amounts subject to the write-off.

Subsequent recoveries of an asset that was previously
written off are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income in the period in which the
recovery occurs.

MBRBERATEKNAS  SRE
EHANEENREARE (Momz
) SWEH - —RIBERT © EHEE
BREAKERREBANRBEEERR
AR AT EE A R S ER 0 A (6 R 7%

I e

BRI B E AR [
BT AZEWERT

(b)  Impairment of other assets (2) EfhEENRE

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed
at the end of each reporting period to identify indications
that property, plant and equipment and investments in
subsidiaries in the statement of financial position may be
impaired or an impairment loss previously recognised no
longer exists or may have decreased. If any such indication
exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

- Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of
its fair value less costs of disposal and value in use.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a
discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of time value of money and the risks specific to

the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash
inflows largely independent of those from other
assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the
smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows
independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).
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THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG &H&# B K2
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) ([5G a5 - BT & BB K A E )

1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.7  Creditlosses and impairment of assets (Continued)

(b)  Impairment of other assets (Continued)

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in the statement
of comprehensive income if the carrying amount

of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to which it
belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment
losses recognised in respect of cash-generating units
are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount

of any goodwill allocated to the cash-generating
unit (or group of units) and then, to reduce the
carrying amount of the other assets in the unit

(or group of units) on a pro rata basis, except that
the carrying value of an asset will not be reduced
below its individual fair value less costs of disposal (if
measurable) or value in use (if determinable).

Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been

a favourable change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount. A reversal of
impairment loss is limited to the asset’s carrying
amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years.
Reversals of impairment losses are credited to the
statement of comprehensive income in the year in
which the reversals are recognised.

1.8 Financial assets

The Group's policies for investments in financial assets, other than
investments in subsidiaries, are set out below.

Investments are recognised/derecognised on the date the
Group commits to purchase/sell the investments or they expire.

The investments are initially stated at fair value plus directly
attributable transaction costs, except for those investments
measured at FVPL for which transaction costs are recognised
directly in the statement of comprehensive income. These

investments are subsequently accounted for as follows,
depending on their classification:
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1

1.8

1.9

22

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

(a)

Investments other than equity investments

Non-equity investments held by the Group are classified
into one of the following measurement categories:

- amortised cost, if the investment is held for the
collection of contractual cash flows which represent
solely payments of principal and interest. Interest
income from the investment is calculated using the
effective interest method (see Note 1.15).

- fair value at FVPL if the investment does not meet the

criteria for being measured at amortised cost or FVOCI
(recycling). Changes in the fair value of the investment
(including interest) are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income.

Equity investments

An investment in equity securities is classified as FVPL
unless the equity investment is not held for trading
purposes and on initial recognition of the investment,
the Group makes an irrevocable election to designate
the investment at FVOCI (non-recycling) such that
subsequent changes in fair value are recognised in other
comprehensive income. Such elections are made on an
instrument-by-instrument basis, but may only be made
if the investment meets the definition of equity from

the issuer’s perspective. Dividends from an investment
in equity securities, irrespective of whether classified

as at FVPL or FVOCI, are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income in accordance with the policy set
outin Note 1.15.

Contract assets and contract liabilities

A contract asset is recognised when the Group recognises
income (see Note 1.15) before being unconditionally entitled

to the consideration under the payment terms set out in the

contract. Contract assets are assessed for ECL in accordance
with the policy set out in Note 1.7(a) and are reclassified to
receivables when the right to the consideration has become

unconditional (see Note 1.10).

A contract liability is recognised when the customer pays

non-refundable consideration before the Group recognises the

related income (see Note

1.15). A contract liability would also

be recognised if the Group has an unconditional right to receive
consideration before the Group recognises the related income. In

such cases, a corresponding receivable would also be recognised
(see Note 1.10).
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THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG &H&# B K2
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) ([5G a5 - BT & BB K A E )

1

1.9

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Contract assets and contract liabilities (Continued)

For a single contract with the customer, either a net contract
asset or a net contract liability is presented. For multiple contracts,
contract assets and contract liabilities of unrelated contracts are
not presented on a net basis.

Accounts and other receivables

A receivable is recognised when the Group has an
unconditional right to receive consideration. A right to receive
consideration is unconditional if only the passage of time is
required before payment of that consideration is due. If income
has been recognised before the Group has an unconditional
right to receive consideration, the amount is presented as a
contract asset (see Note 1.9).

Receivables are stated at amortised cost using the effective
interest method less allowance for credit losses (see Note 1.7(a)).

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on
hand, demand deposits with banks and other financial
institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having
been within three months of maturity at acquisition. Cash and
cash equivalents are assessed for ECL in accordance with the
policy set out in Note 1.7(a).

Accounts payable and accruals

Accounts payable and accruals are initially recognised at fair
value and subsequently stated at amortised cost unless the
effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they
are stated at cost.

Employee benefits

(@)  Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and development
leave are recognised when they accrue to employees.

A provision is made for the estimated liability for
unutilised annual leave and development leave as a
result of services rendered by employees up to the end
of the reporting period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.

1.9

1.13
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.13 Employee benefits (Continued)

(b)

Superannuation scheme

The University has set up a superannuation scheme (“the
Scheme”) to provide its employees with benefits on
retirement or termination of employment.

Members of the Scheme contribute 5% of their basic
monthly salaries to the Scheme and benefits are paid

to them on their retirement or on leaving employment
subject to certain conditions as stipulated in the Scheme’s
trust deed. Contributions to the Scheme are expensed as
incurred and other than those monthly contributions, the
University has no further obligation for the payment of
termination or retirement benefits to its employees.

Mandatory provident fund scheme

The Group has established mandatory provident fund
scheme ("MPF scheme”) in Hong Kong. The assets of the
MPF scheme are held in separate trustee-administered
funds. Both the Group and the employees are required to
contribute 5% of the employees'relevant income, subject
to a statutory maximum requirement per employee per
month. The Group’s contribution to the MPF scheme is
expensed as incurred.

1.14 Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group or the University has
a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be

required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be
made. Where the time value of money is material, provisions are
stated at the present value of the expenditure expected to settle
the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,

the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are

also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of

outflow of economic benefits is remote.
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1

1.15

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Income recognition

Income is classified by the Group when it arises from the provision
of services or the use by others of the Group's assets under leases
in the ordinary course of the Group’s business.

Income is recognised when control over a product or service is
transferred to the customer, or the lessee has the right to use
the asset, at the amount of promised consideration to which
the Group is expected to be entitled, excluding those amounts
collected on behalf of third parties.

Further details of the Group's income recognition policies are
as follows:

Recurrent subventions and grants are recognised as income over
the periods necessary to match them with the related costs which
they are intended to compensate, on a systematic basis, based on
the assumption that the conditions of the recurrent subventions
can be met.

Government subventions and grants, which are earmarked for
specific purposes, are initially recognised as deferred income
when there is a reasonable assurance that the Group will comply
with the conditions attached to it and that the subventions will be
received. They are recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income on a systematic basis to match with the related costs for
which they are intended to be used.

Government subventions and grants, and donations with specific
purposes spent on capital expenditure are recorded as deferred
capital funds and are released and credited to the statement of
comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the estimated
useful lives of the related assets when the assets are put in use, to
the extent of the related depreciation expense for that period.

Grants from government agencies for courses are recognised
when services are provided and complied with the conditions
attached to it. They are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income over the duration of the related courses.

Tuition, programmes and other fees, and auxiliary services income
are recognised over the period of the courses or services to which
they are related.

Donations in cash and cash equivalents or other investment
instruments for general purposes are recognised as income at
fair values when it is probable that they will be received, which
is generally upon their receipt. Donations with specific purposes
designated by the donors are initially recognised as deferred
income when received, and then recognised as income to the
extent of their related expenditure incurred during the year.
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1

1.15

26

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Income recognition (Continued)

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective
interest method.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
payment is established.

Operating lease rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis.

Leased assets

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether the
contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if
the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. Control
is conveyed where the customer has both the right to direct the
use of the identified asset and to obtain substantially all of the
economic benefits from that use.

(1) As a lessee
(i) Policy applicable from 1 July 2019

At the lease commencement date, the Group
recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability,
except for short-term leases that have a lease term
of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets.
When the Group enters into a lease in respect of

a low-value asset, the Group decides whether to
capitalise the lease on a lease-by-lease basis. The
lease payments associated with those leases which
are not capitalised are recognised as an expense on a
systematic basis over the lease term.

Where the lease is capitalised, the lease liability is
initially recognised at the present value of the lease
payments payable over the lease term, discounted
using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that
rate cannot be readily determined, using a relevant
incremental borrowing rate. After initial recognition,
the lease liability is measured at amortised cost and
interest expense is calculated using the effective
interest method.

The Education University of Hong Kong Financial Report 2019/2020

1

1.15

1.16

FEEHBORSE (&
W NEERR (4F)

FBMAREE LR B R BORRER o

P BB A FE YR ER R IR Y R N e R R R ©

REEENHSWAABEREALR

HEAE

AT AKE  AEERFEZAO2EEBR
HEAHNHBEHEERD - HAHETEPIA
REFBER — B EAEGIER D EAEE
MR AlZAMEBEREEANESHENK
fn - EXEPRREBIETCSHMEENR R KA
ZREESEL LA KBENER - 125D
BTEP -

() ERAMEA
(—) BZZ-NAEFLtA—RRERNHKE

REERRE - BREOFHA12ME
HEADR12EA G REE REE
BEEEMEES  AEESHERER
BEENHERAR - EAKEE
BEEEIVHER  SxtgHmnH
ERFRBETERL - HZER
ERMEBERROEENRRE
EHRNE ZGHERAFRY

HWEEEER L  AEEEEDR
EESANENOESNRORERE
R EAEEAF KRR - Rl
FERBBETENE - AERHEEH
EIEBRA K - RUNaTERE - B
ERBERBEKRAENRTFERX
ERERNEETE -



THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG F##H B A2

PATSERAR M

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) ([5G a5 - BT & BB K A E )

1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.16 Leased assets (Continued)

(1) As a lessee (Continued)

(i) Policy applicable from 1 July 2019 (Continued)

The right-of-use asset recognised when a lease

is capitalised is initially measured at cost, which
comprises the initial amount of the lease liability
plus any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, and any initial direct costs
incurred. Where applicable, the cost of the right-
of-use asset also includes an estimate of costs to
dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to
restore the underlying asset or the site on which
it is located, discounted to their present value, less
any lease incentives received. The right-of-use asset
is subsequently stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses.

The lease liability is remeasured when there is a change
in future lease payments arising from a change in an
index or rate, or there is a change in the Group’s estimate
of the amount expected to be payable under a residual
value guarantee, or there is a change arising from the
reassessment of whether the Group will be reasonably
certain to exercise a purchase, extension or termination
option. When the lease liability is remeasured in this way,
a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying
amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit
or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has
been reduced to zero.

(ii

=

Policy applicable prior to 1 July 2019

In the comparative period, where the Group has the
use of assets held under operating leases, payment
made under the leases are charged to the statement of
comprehensive income in equal instalments over the
accounting periods covered by the lease term, except
where an alternative basis is more representative of
the pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased
asset. Lease incentives received are recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income as an integral part
of the aggregate net lease payments made.
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1

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.16 Leased assets (Continued)

(n

As a lessor

When the Group acts as a lessor, it determines at lease
inception whether each lease is a finance lease or an

operating lease. A lease is classified as a finance lease if it

transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to
the ownership of an underlying assets to the lessee. If this is
not the case, the lease is classified as an operating lease.

1.17 Related parties

28

(a)

A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is
related to the Group if that person:

has control or joint control over the Group;
has significant influence over the Group; or

is a member of the key management personnel of
the Group.

An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies:

(0

(i)

(viii)

The entity and the Group are members of the same
group (which means that each parent, subsidiary and
fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other
entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of
a group of which the other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the
other entity is an associate of the third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related to the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a).

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant

influence over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of
the entity).

The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a
part, provides key management personnel services to
the Group.
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2.1

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Related parties (Continued)

(b)  Anentity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies: (Continued)

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be influenced
by, that person in their dealings with the entity.

Financial risk and fund risk management
Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group's overall

risk management procedures focus on the unpredictability of
financial markets and seek to minimise potential adverse effects
on the Group's financial performance.

(a) Market risk
(i) Foreign exchange risk

The Group conducts its operation in Hong Kong
with its transactions denominated in Hong Kong
dollars ("HKD"). The Group derives its operation
income mainly in HKD. The Group's foreign currency
exposures arise mainly from and are substantially
limited to the exchange rate movements between
HKD and United States dollars ("USD") because
most of the financial assets held under treasury
investments and cash balances which are subject to
foreign exchange movements are denominated in
ush.
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2 Financial risk and fund risk management (Continued) 2 WHEEMEREEEMGER (48)

2.1  Financial risk factors (Continued) 21 BMBREBER (&)
(@ Market risk (Continued) () misRB (&)
(i)  Foreign exchange risk (Continued) (—) SMNERBR (&)
The following table details the Group's and the TRFANAEERHRREZ R A
University's major exposure at the end of the HEAZRNIEEE NN EB T
reporting period to currency risk arising from ENERREENBEMEELNTE
recognised assets or liabilities denominated in a EEBEMEE - HTEHHR - &
currency other than the functional currency of RAEERIREEANREERR
the entity to which they relate. For presentation H o WABEIIR -

purposes, the amounts of the exposure are shown in
HKD, translated using the spot rate at the end of the
reporting period.

Group and University A%EE &L

United States  Renminbi  Australian ~ Canadian Pounds Switzerland  European  Japanese

Dollars Dollars Dollars Sterling Franc Dollars Yen
e AR BT NERT RE  HDAR BT Bt

$'000  $'000  $'000  $'000  $'000  $'000  $'000  $'000
T T T T T T T T

2020 —ECEE
Accounts receivable, deposits  FEURERFR - &K
and prepayments FARTFRIE 4,901 = = - 665 1,460 - -
Financial assets measured at fair AR EEFTAE
value through profit or loss HMEHMEE 362918 = 2,282 1,682 = 1,005 18,292 4,479
Bank deposits with original REIEI R R =1
maturity over three months A2 E8FR 9,472 = = = = = = =
Cash and cash equivalents RekReEEY 72,503 7 46 50 5 - 50 -
Accounts payable and accruals  FERTRRFR K FEET
A (994) (116) - - (13) - (23) (73)
Net exposure arising from ERREEMEE
recognised assets and liabilities  FRZEEAE BV KR #
bR 448,800 (109) 2,328 1,732 657 2465 18319 4,406
2019 —B-0E
Financial assets measured at RS AT B
amortised cost TREE 31,383 = = = = = = =
Accounts receivable, deposits R - Re Rk
and prepayments FARTRIA 9,608 = = - 16 = = =
Financial assets measured at fair  #& AR BEFT AR
value through profit or loss H=HEEEE 349,868 = 2,929 5,855 943 - 15818 4,362
Bank deposits with original [RE|EIHBR=1
maturity over three months R ZEBFR 43,884 = = = = = = =
Cash and cash equivalents RekBRLEBEY 24908 = 8 20 - - 48 -
Accounts payable and accruals  FEfTERN R FERT
FIE (1,178) (773) (14) (640) (1) = 2 (73)
Net exposure arising from EWREEMERE
recognised assets and liabilities P 4 & E A
&5 458,473 (773) 2923 5235 948 - 15868 4,289
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2 Financial

risk and fund risk management (Continued)

2.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(a) Market risk (Continued)

U]

Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

Sensitivity analysis

The following table indicates the instantaneous
change in the Group’s and University’s surplus for the
year and funds that would arise if foreign exchange
rates to which the Group and the University have
significant exposure at the end of the reporting
period had changed at that date, assuming all other
risk variables remained constant. In this respect, it is
assumed that the pegged rate between HKD and USD
would be materially unaffected by any changes in
movement in value of USD against other currencies.
Other components of funds would not be affected by
changes in the foreign exchange rates. The analysis is
performed on the same basis as 2019.

2

2.1

PATSERAR M

HEERERESERER (F)
MBRRER (4)
() WiBER (&)
(=) SNERS (4)
BBE A

TRIITAEERARNNFE R
RESHERE BT EXER
MEXNEE A 2EE (BEMEB
Hfth @ b B B &) M AIR
BRI - Bt S - ANEERR
ETHEMEENTMEEZEY
T BT HE T B B E KK
FANFE - AP HMBEKTH
BTEZRNEREHNTE - 2D
Rk —F— N FER A EEmE
i H o

Renminbi
Australian Dollars
Canadian Dollars
Pounds Sterling
Switzerland Franc
European Dollars

Japanese Yen

Group and University A&E kX

2020
Increase/ (decrease) in Effect on surplus
foreign exchange rates and funds

FER EA/ (FFE) HERRESNTE

AR 5%
(5)%
BIT 5%
(5)%
mExsT 5%
(5)%
S 5%
(5)%
I AR 5%
(5)%
BT 5%
(5)%
BT 5%
(5)%

$'000
F
(5)
5
116
(116)
87
(87)
33
(33)
123
(123)
916
(916)
220
(220)

2019
Increase/ (decrease) in Effect on surplus
foreign exchange rates and funds

B EF/ (FFE) HEBRESNZE

$'000

Fr

5% 39
(5)% 39
5% 146
(5)% (146)
5% 262
(5)% (262)
5% 47
(5)% (47)
5% -
(5)% -
5% 793
(5)% (793)
5% 214
(5)% 214)
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2 Financial risk and fund risk management (Continued)

2.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(@) Market risk (Continued)

(i)

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future
cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates.

The Group's interest rate risk arises primarily from the
interest-bearing financial assets held under treasury

investments, which are reviewed on a regular basis in
accordance with the Group's policies and guidelines.

Based on the sensitivity analysis performed at 30
June 2020, if interest rates on variable rate interest-
bearing bank deposits had been 50 basis points
higher or 25 basis points lower with all other variables
held constant, surplus for the year would have been
$966,000 higher (2019: $688,000 higher) or $2,000
lower (2019: $171,000 lower) respectively, as a result
of higher/lower interest income on bank deposits.
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THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG BEE# B K2
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) ([5G a5 - BT & BB K A E )

2 Financial risk and fund risk management (Continued) 2 WHEEMEREEEGER (48)

2.1  Financial risk factors (Continued) 2.1 MBEBEE (&)
(a)  Market risk (Continued) () mHEEk (&)

(=) ERER

(iii)  Price risk

Price risk refers to equity price changes arising from
equity investments classified as financial assets
measured at fair value through profit or loss. The
Group is not exposed to commodity price risk. The
equity price risk of the investment is managed by
reputable professional investment managers through
their in-house risk management, risk analytical
systems and on-going monitoring controls. In
addition, the investment managers follow the Group’s
investment guidelines to diversify the equity price
risk in different geographical locations and industry
segments. The Group also monitors the risk exposure
by carrying out appropriate assessments on the
investment strategies and reviews on periodic reports
from the investment managers from time to time.

As at 30 June 2020, the carrying amounts of
equity investments classified as financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss held by the Group
in different regions are analysed and are listed in
the following tables:

BREDHRERIIKEHESBRER
AEEIRRE BN EREENR
FRE - BEAKETEAZEME
Rk  REEEERHEBRT
WEERELBEFRA NI ERE
B BB RGN ER T
TER - HEKIBEBEREENIR
BIESI#ETRE - BKIGESRER
DERTRME RITENIREES
W o AL E TS L HIR A R IERT
iy - WARFERE LB TE R
& NERAR ZER

RZZEZTFA=+H K&H

H—JT”D\‘M B A ABEORERE
HERZSHSMESDIED

WT'EE?'JE/:‘—F?%

Group and University

ARERFKX

2020 2019

$'000 $'000

T Fit

United States XE 40,651 25218
Europe B 70,089 71,538
Asia Pacific excluding Hong Kong and Japan DBRE - BERBEARKRIN 2,283 4,577
Hong Kong BB 15,670 14,336
Total Fet] 128,693 115,669

As the end of the reporting period, if the prices of
the respective equity investments had been 5%
higher/lower, with all other variables held constant,
the Group's surplus for the year would have been

increased/decreased by $6,435,000 (2019: $5,783,000).

REER  FRENER T/ THK
5% - fEE A — U A B = M

PENERT - BIZFENRGE
AN/ 46,435,0007T (20194 ¢
5,783,000) ©
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2

2.1

34

Financial risk and fund risk management (Continued)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b)

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default
on its contractual obligations resulting in a financial loss to
the Group.

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to its
deposits and cash at banks, accounts receivable, contract
assets and investment balances with financial institutions.
There are procedures in place to mitigate the risk and the
exposures to these credit risks are monitored closely by
the management on an ongoing basis.

Accounts receivable in respect of tuition fees are
receivable by due dates preset every year according

to the academic calendar. The Group has a policy of
withholding the issue of academic documents to students
to enhance the quality of accounts receivable. The credit
risk in investment balances with financial institutions

and deposits and cash at banks are considered limited
and expected credit loss is immaterial because the
counterparties are mainly banks and financial institutions
with high credit-ratings assigned by international credit-
rating agencies. For banks and financial institutions, only
independently rated parties with a minimum Moody's
rating of "A"are accepted. The University has no significant
concentration of credit risk and the risk exposure is
diversified over a large number of counterparties. The
University has policies that limit the amount of credit
exposure to any single financial institution.

The Group measures loss allowances for accounts
receivable and contract assets at an amount equal to
lifetime ECLs as set out in Note 1.7(a).

The Group assessed that there is no significant loss
allowance in accordance with HKFRS 9 as at 30 June 2019
and 2020.
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2 Financial risk and fund risk management (Continued)
2.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(©) Liquidity risk

The Group's policy is to monitor current and expected
liquidity requirements regularly to ensure that it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements
in the short and longer term.

Liquidity risk is the risk that funds will not be available to
meet liabilities as and when they fall due, and it results
from mismatch of assets and liabilities. The Group performs
regular projected cash flow analysis to manage liquidity
risk to ensure that all liabilities due and known funding
requirements could be met. Prudent liquidity management
also includes maintaining adequate credit facilities in the
Group's approved banks.

The table below analyses the Group’s and the University's
financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based
on the remaining period at the end of the reporting period
to the contractual maturity dates. The amounts disclosed
in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows.
Balance for accounts payable and accruals due within 12
months equal their carrying balances, as the impact of
discounting is not significant.

PATSERAR M

2 WMEERRESEMER (&)
21 MBEBER (&)

() RBESAE

AEBARKERERERNERNRE
BeHR  NERAEERERRZNRE
REERMNEEAMERORBESFR -

nBEEREELERBIRINEZ

Ao RARBEERBBNEE - &
SEFHARTHRLRETRUDMN - LB
nBETER  BEAENAAZIHAE
MEHNESFR - BEENRDESERE
BREEREEROERTHEREANEER

TRAREBERBANY BB EREER
Z2AKPHANTISREEEREI AR
D o U T ERBHNEERAORMARS
ME o ANREERIFEEN - A28 A
PRI H 8 8 5 PR SRR B ST R AR S HLBR
EE -

Group FEEE

Within 3 Over3  Overlyear  Over2years Total
months  months but but within
within 1year 2 years
3{E A EiE3fE A BB 1F 2F A E ks
AT E1FR B2 A
$’000 $’000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T T Tt T
At 30 June 2020 R-ZF-¥F5-A=1+H
Accounts payable, accruals and others  FEfJEEZR - Bt FRIE R HAtb 124,270 4,508 200 500 129,478
At 30 June 2019 R-ZB—hE-A=+H
Accounts payable, accruals and others  FEfJEEZR ~ FEHRIE R HAb 139,108 7,635 250 100 147,093
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2 Financial risk and fund risk management (Continued) 2 BEERRESEMEE (&)

2.1  Financial risk factors (Continued) 21 BMBRBEE (&)
(@) Liquidity risk (Continued) (N) REBETER (48)
University #X
Within 3 Over3  Overlyear  Over2years Total
months  months but but within
within 1year 2 years
3fEA A3 1E A B 2F LA E Gk
AT BIFA B2FR
$'000 $'000 $'000 $’000 $'000
T Tt T T T
At 30 June 2020 RZFEZBE,-A=+H
Accounts payable, accruals and others  FEfFEESR « JERTFE R H A 110,084 4,508 200 500 115,292
At 30 June 2019 R-ZF—-RESAZTH
Accounts payable, accruals and others — FEFBRZR - FERH B R E A 127,611 7,635 250 100 135,596
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THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG &H&# B K2
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2 Financial risk and fund risk management (Continued) 2 BMBERRESRAKRER (&)

2.1  Financial risk factors (Continued) 21 MBREBER (&)
(d)  Fair values measurement (T) AREE=E

The following table presents the fair value of the Group's TREJUEEEEAREE AR ARE
and the University’s financial instruments measured at Bt I A @ Wik (FEBM KRS
the end of the reporting period on a recurring basis, ERD) #1355 — [AnBEZFAE] AR
categorised into the three-level fair value hierarchy as AR BERNIBA=ER - A1
defined in HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement. The level into BENERZ2ZMHBEREZE ANSIEN
which a fair value measurement is classified, is determined ARt REEEMA B REEERR -

with reference to the observability and significance of the WHNET

inputs used in the valuation technique as follows:

- Level 1 valuations: Fair value measured using only - BAMGME - BERFE-SRBATE
Level 1 inputs i.e. unadjusted quoted prices in ArENARE BRTEBRAAR
active markets for identical assets or liabilities at the BESBERERMBHRCHARE
measurement date. B -

- Level 2 valuations: Fair value measured using Level 2 - BZRMME FEREZRBATE
inputs i.e. observable inputs which fail to meet Level ENARE - BNATERNBATE
1, and not using significant unobservable inputs. HEREMEE-—RNER - BT
Unobservable inputs are inputs for which market data BRERTABRERNBATLE o T
are not available. BRHATERRAEMSEBRNE A

Ve

- Level 3 valuations: Fair value measured using - BERME ERERTAHEHA

significant unobservable inputs. TR ENANE -

Group and University 8B REX
2020 2019

Level 1 Level2 Level3 Total Llevel1 Level2 Level3 Total
E—BR F£-EBE FEZEHR HE FER FER F-ESR k)
$’000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

FT F T T Fit Fir Fir Fit

Investment: ®E :
- Investments in - RIEBHERN
institutional entities ®E - - 8437 8437 - - 8,244 8,244

Financial assets measured at fair 22t BEF AB R
value through profit or loss: WEREE !

- Fixed income securities - B AFES 277,635 - - 277,635 280,088 = - 280,088
- Equities - B= 128,693 - - 128,693 115,669 - - 115,669
- Investment in unlisted - JEEWEM

unit trust fErEIRE - 1,200 - 1,200 - 1,272 - 1,272

406,328 1,200 8,437 415,965 395,757 1,272 8,244 405,273
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2 Financial risk and fund risk management (Continued) 2 BREEERESEIGEE (&)

2.1  Financial risk factors (Continued) 21 BBEKREE (8)
(d) Fair values measurement (Continued) (T) AARBEEFE (&)
During the years ended 30 June 2019 and 2020, there were BHE_Z-_ZR_T-AFA=THIE
no transfers between instruments in Level 1 and Level 2, FEAN AEETESMTIATEAREE
or transfers into or out of Level 3. The Group’s policy is to FHME_EREAELER  HE=RK
recognise transfers between levels of fair value hierarchy at BAREH - ARENBRRREARBE
the end of the reporting period in which they occur. B MHRERRRERSER®R
) -
The fair value of investment in unlisted unit trust in Level 2 Elp /E_MMEENIE ETEMEFETER
is determined by the number of unit trust held by the BOAREE  REUREEREEBMR
Group times its indicative market value as at the end of the ERREBNBERUTISELEERRK
reporting period. TeE ©
The fair value of investments in institutional entities in Level 3 SN RE-RHENREERBIREND
is determined by the percentage of interest held by the AEE EUREEREE BAFENER
Group times the net assets of the entities. The significant FUERBHFEERET - TAIBRNE
unobservable input includes the attributable net asset AYBOFEEGEETE BAnEERE
values and the fair value increases with the increase in the [EL BB FERIE MmN o

attributable net asset values.

The movement during the period in the balance of these FEZREBTEAERNEHOT :
Level 3 fair value measurements is as follows:

Group and University

FEERHFKX

2020 2019

$’000 $'000

T Tt

Balance at 1 July 2019/2018 — NI ZE-N\FLA—BNERE 8,244 6,927

Unrealised gain for the year iWﬁEE’BE’Hﬁ BRI 193 1,317

Balance at 30 June 2020/2019 RZZ_T/ ZT-NFARA=ZTBENET 8,437 8,244
The gains arising from the fair value remeasurements in RE=ZBEEPRRBEESHFIEEE
Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy are recognised in the MR EEREEMBANETEH KW EKSP

statements of comprehensive income for both the Group MR ©
and the University.
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2

2.2

2.3

Financial risk and fund risk management (Continued) 2
Fund risk management 2.2

The University is a government subvented education institution
established under the laws of Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region ("HKSAR"), which main objectives are to provide studies
and training in teacher education and facilities for research into
and the development of education. The University is not subject
to any externally imposed capital requirements, except as stated
in Note 16, and its activities are mainly funded by government
grants and tuition fees, the spending of which is governed by
the UGC Notes on Procedures and other grant conditions. The
University’s activities are also funded by donations and funds
generated from self-financing activities.

The various restricted and other funds represent the unspent
balance of such grants, income, donations and other specific
purpose funds. These funds are managed according to the
relevant grant and funding conditions, where applicable, and the
University’s investment and financial management guidelines and
procedures with the view of meeting the objectives of

the University.

None of the University's subsidiaries are subject to any externally
imposed capital requirements and their capital management
policies are governed by their own financial management
guidelines and procedures with the view of safeguarding the
subsidiaries’ ability to continue as a going concern.

Fair value estimation 2.3

The carrying values less impairment provision of receivables and
payables are a reasonable approximation of their fair values. The
fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is estimated
by discounting the future contractual cash flows at the current
market interest rate that is available to the Group for similar
financial instruments, unless the effect of discounting will be
immaterial.

PATSERAR M

MBEKRRESERER (4)
AaEMER

BABBEEBRRITREEOKY - 2—HK
REPHDERERE T2 RERIEHME
B RREHRMERENTORE - RHE16
Fratsh » UK B AR FIMNA R LR E R &
BHE - BREEZHHE S RREZ BB
HOREE MELESHRAXBERALRE
BHESREFEENRT - WERTHEAHED
TRAETE o LbOh - AT BBR S REIB KA
MEERRE  AEXIDESES -

BERETESREMESEREREDE
WA - BREEAMIFRIEERAENESHNR
AR - HAEEBRELESK - RRIEH
B RBF AR - W (FER) BREARF W
BE R BERIESIMRF - FEARFEHKH
ERE

ORI 8 A )45 S 78 <P AN AT AL eV (A
BARRE HENEEBRAERGNMBE
BIESIMRFARE  BAREERELEN

Hb ©

AR EEE

JIE U BR SRR FE AN BR S B BR (B 0 BROm (B 4 -
HHRNAEERL MBEENAAEE (5

KEBEN) BARAGNVADREAREE AL
ERTAAFNRBEMIGNEERBGER (R
BREFEEN) -
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3 Property, plant and equipment 3 ¥ BERRRE
Group A%E[E
Buildings Leasehold  Fixturesand  Construction Total
improvements  equipment in Progress

BF HEVmERE HERRE EETR ok

$'000 $’000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Tt Tt Tt Tt T

Cost: A
At 1 July 2018 R=¥—-/N\%EtA—H 2,384,052 446,783 389,345 38,039 3,258,219
Additions ®E = 36,843 39,192 33,124 109,159
Transfers R - 44,362 19,478 (63,840) -
Disposals BE - (27) (8,737) - (8,764)
At 30 June 2019 and at RZB—-NERAZHHR

1 July 2019 —E-h¥EtHA-H 2,384,052 527,961 439,278 7323 3,358,614
Additions b = 7,688 30,200 40,203 78,091
Transfers R = 27,673 2,379 (30,052) -
Disposals RE = (63) (11,312 - (11,375)
At 30 June 2020 R-B-¥EF/-A=1+H 2,384,052 563,259 460,545 17474 3,425,330

Accumulated depreciation:  REiHF#E :

At 1 July 2018 R=FB—-N\%tA—H 844,259 268,189 323,770 - 1,436,218
Charge for the year REFZHE 47,675 53,932 27,958 = 129,565
Written back on disposal BEEZED - (24) (8,700) - (8,724)
At 30 June 2019 and at R=F-h&EA=+ER

1 July 2019 —E-hEtA-H 891,934 322,097 343,028 - 1,557,059
Charge for the year RNEEHFE 47,675 48,177 33,506 = 129,358
Written back on disposal BREZED - (63) (11,277) - (11,340)
At 30 June 2020 R-B-FH£;A=+H 939,609 370,211 365,257 - 1,675,077

Net book value: BREF(E :

At 30 June 2020 R-ZZTE-_ZTFA=+H 1,444,443 193,048 95,288 17474 1,750,253
At 30 June 2019 RZZ—AFA=TH 1,492,118 205,864 96,250 7,323 1,801,555
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MmE - BBRRE (F)

University #X

3 Property, plant and equipment (Continued) 3

Buildings Leasehold  Fixturesand  Construction Total
improvements equipment in progress
BF HENEEE HERHRE EEIR e
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T T T T
Cost: 5.
At 1 July 2018 R=-¥-N\%tA—-H 2,380,288 438,557 379,070 38,039 3,235,954
Additions HE = 35615 38,800 33,124 107,539
Transfers R - 44,362 19,478 (63,840) -
Disposals BE = = (8,542) - (8,542)
At 30 June 2019 and at R-B-NERA=TER
1 July 2019 —¥-h¥tA—-H 2,380,288 518,534 428,806 7,323 3,334,951
Additions HE - 5,548 29,370 40,203 75,121
Transfers 32 - 27,673 2,379 (30,052) -
Disposals RE - - (11,171) - (11,171)
At 30 June 2020 R-B-B¥F/-A=1+H 2,380,288 551,755 449,384 17474 3,398,901
Accumulated depreciation: ~ R&HiE :
At 1July 2018 HR=F—-/\$¥tA—H 842,925 263,244 314,927 - 1,421,096
Charge for the year AEEE 47,602 52,794 27,119 - 127,515
Written back on disposal BEEERED - - (8,515) - (8,515)
At 30 June 2019 and at R-F-NESA=TER
1 July 2019 —E-nEtA—-H 890,527 316,038 333,531 - 1,540,096
Charge for the year REEHE 47,602 46,846 32,598 = 127,046
Written back on disposal RERED = = (11,136) - (11,136)
At 30 June 2020 R-B-B|F;-A=1+H 938,129 362,884 354,993 - 1,656,006
Net book value: AREE :
At 30 June 2020 RZZEZZTFA=1H 1,442,159 188,871 94,391 17474 1,742,895
At 30 June 2019 RZZT—NFA=+H 1,489,761 202,496 95,275 7323 1,794,855

BBEHEKRE 2019/2020 BHERE 41



Notes to the Financial Statements

THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG &8# B K2
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B 5B a5 + FTE & BBL B AEE(7)

4 Investments 4 &
Group FIEE University #X
Note 2020 2019 2020 2019
. $’000 $'000 $’'000 $’000
) Fi T Fi Tt
Investments in institutional entities RIEBHERNIRE (@) (FF) 8,437 8,244 8,437 8,244
Investments in subsidiaries RHTE D RIEIRE ®)(Z2) - -
8,437 8,244
@  Investmentsin institutional entities (F) REBHENIRE
Name of institutional entities Place of Particulars of Held by Principal Activity
Incorporation  Issued and Paid  University
and Operation  Up Capital
B 2 78 M REEmSE DRITRER HAFEH FEENR
N
Joint Universities Computer Centre Limited Hong Kong 8 Shares 12.5% Information Technology Services
ABHABEKFLERAT i 81t (ERHRES
Joint University Programmes Admissions System Hong Kong Limited by 12.5% Coordination and control of the
KEMAEAER & guarantee Joint Admissions System
ERAERRA R EEABHMABEIE
JULAC Joint Universities Research Archive Hong Kong Limited by 12.5% Functional storage facility for
Limited (Note (i)) S guarantee research and archival purposes
REME BN EERRAF (HE(—)) BREBRAQA HIFEME E
The University Sports Federation of Hong Kong, Hong Kong Limited by 9.1% Organising sports games and
China Limited E guarantee competitions
TREEAREBEHBEERAR EREB AR RIEEESMLLE
() JULAC Joint Universities Research Archive Limited ceased (=) REBAAFEMEEBRAAR
its business on 31 March 2019. —E-hFEZA=t+—HELEEE-
(b)  Investments in subsidiaries (2) RBRERIRE
The University has a 100% (2019: 100%) interest, without HAREEEBHERENBERBR AR
investment cost, in The EdUHK Schools Limited which was 2100% (ZZE—N4F : 100%) #z= OF
incorporated in Hong Kong on 14 December 1998 as a company BREKAK) - WARR—AANE+Z
limited by guarantee. The purpose of the company is to plan, A+mAEEEFMA LA —BERER
establish and manage schools. AAE - HENAHE  BULEBER -
The University has a 100% (2019: 100%) interest, without investment BRITFHEERBHRERERELTEHNE S
cost, in The EdUHK School of Continuing and Professional Education PrARAR ([FEHEZR] ) 2100% (=
Limited ("EdUHK SCPE") which was incorporated in Hong Kong on T—NEF 1 100%) #m CREIREKAE) -
28 June 2006 as a company limited by guarantee. The purpose of AR ZEZRFAAZTNBEEE
the company is to set up, maintain and operate, in conjunction with M R —EEREBERRQET - KA
the University for the promotion and advancement of professional, BREHALRERELEE  REFE -
technical and continuing education, foster and provide courses RIS ESE - AEAIREEREESU
leading to awards as well as courses of general interest, and where R—RREBHRIE - I (EEEBAT) 17
appropriate, provide learning opportunities in or outside Hong HEBMGINGEBKE - FEHEZENR
Kong. The EAUHK SCPE has assumed the responsibilities and BEZZEERFLA—BR  BEEETHKX
mission of the Division of Continuing Professional Education of the BT OB EEHE BENE L -
University since 1 July 2006.
The results of these subsidiaries are accounted for in the Group's UL S E QR R AT AR EE AR A W

consolidated financial statements. EWMENA °
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5 Financial assets measured at amortised cost 5 RSB ASTIENSEIEE

Group and University

FEERIBK
2020 2019
$’000 $'000
FiT Fit
Financial assets measured at amortised cost REBERATENEREE 9,153 40,546
Less: Current portion classified as current assets W BBy BEARBEAE S (31,383)

9,153 9,163

6 Bank deposits with original maturity over threemonths 6 REHBRB=EAZEHER

Group AE£[H University #X
2020 2019 2020 2019
$’000 $'000 $’000 $'000
FiT Tt T Tt
Bank deposits with original maturity JRE|EA H B3 1E A &Y
over 3 months EBTE R
Current portion mENER D
- Unpledged - RIEER 840,621 870,681 839,938 852,998
- Pledged - BEER 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000
846,621 876,681 845,938 858,998
The effective interest rate on bank deposits with original maturity REHABB=EANERFROERFES
over 3 months was 2.15% (2019: 2.56%) per annum. These deposits 215% (ZZF— NG 1 2.56%) ¢ L1750 H InfE
have a weighted average maturity of 108 days (2019: 128 days). FHREIR B108E (ZE—AF 1 128H) -
The pledged bank deposits of $6,000,000 (2019: $6,000,000) TE #3177 56,000,0007T (ZZ— N4 : 6,000,000
were used as securities for the Group's and the University's bank 7T) AEREERBANEE_Z_ZFR-F
overdraft facilities which have not been utilised for the years —NEFERA=ZTBIEMBRERE WA AR
ended 30 June 2020 and 2019. FEREREA -
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7 Contract assets and contract liabilities 7 ABHEENSHARE
Group £K[E University #X
Note 2020 2019 2020 2019
. $’000 $'000 $’000 $'000
! T Tt T Fit
Contract assets AREE (a) (/) 9,299 16,074 9,299 16,074
Contract liabilities aHa’E b)(Z2) 62,788 69,534 60,700 67,922
(@)  The contract assets represented the Group's right to the () GREERTEERHRAEMBRBEES
consideration relating to contracts provision for courses A WERR B R B frEACE T 2128
and services which was conditional on achieving certain T3 AEE B IR -
milestones.
(b)  The contract liabilities represented amounts relating to () 6RHEABEREAEERBAREHUSEBREE
tuition and hostels fees received in advance. B TEURRIE ©
(©  Movementin contract liabilities (R) &aHaEEY

Group #A%ME  University X

$'000 $'000
Fit FT
Balance at 1 July 2018 R-¥|-N\FEtA—BNEH 59,470 58,002
Decrease in contract liabilities as a result of recognising SEAFVIE N B BN E BRI
income during the year that was included in the
contract liabilities at the beginning of the period (47,789) (46,321)
Increase in contract liabilities as a result of receipts in TEWRIBE R E KB EEIE N
advance 57,853 56,241
Balance at 30 June 2019 and 1 July 2019 RZB-AFAA=+ER
—B-hEtA—-BMEE 69,534 67,922
Decrease in contract liabilities as a result of recognising SFAFHIERNE EESRNE BRI
income during the year that was included in the
contract liabilities at the beginning of the period (55,380) (53,768)
Increase in contract liabilities as a result of receipts in TAWGRIAE IS K B EHE N
advance 48,634 46,546

Balance at 30 June 2020 R-B-BE A=1+ENEE 62,788 60,700
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8 Accounts receivable, deposits and prepayments

8 [BERR « mEREFNRE

Note

BtaE
Accounts receivable, net of loss allowance  FEUSERTR » B RERBHE B 2R
Amounts due from subsidiaries JEUS B A I FIER (a)(F)

Balances held at the investment managers A% & & IR H15 FiEEEE b)(z)

Security deposits RERSE

Prepayments FAfTRIE

The amount of security deposits expected to be recovered or
recognised as expense after more than one year is $2,299,000
(2019: $4,121,000). All of other accounts receivable, deposits and
prepayments are expected to be recovered or recognised as
expenses within one year.

(a) Amounts due from subsidiaries

The amounts are unsecured and recoverable within 30 days.
If balance is overdue, interest will be charged at monthly
savings account interest rate quoted by bank. At the end
of the reporting period, none of the amounts due from
subsidiaries was overdue.

(b) Balances held at the investment managers

The balances represent cash held temporarily at the
external investment managers for investment decision
in-between.

Group A&[E

University #X

2020 2019 2020 2019
$’'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr T Fx T
62,006 97,529 61,715 97,448
= = 17 26

7,655 9,640 7,655 9,640
4,355 4,596 4,339 4,580
74,016 111,765 73,726 111,694
8,151 6,625 8,088 6,330
82,167 118,390 81,814 118,024

TRt A LA ERAERNRERSNS
#/32,299,0007T (ZZ—N%F : 4,121,0007T) °
Hi RN - e MANKIBEReE—F
ZNEREIS R A -

(FF) FeUgF 8~ RIr IR

I I8 U R R SR AR 0 30 A N EE -
WEBHER  ZRBGRIRTEARE
TFRRFEGTERE « PEE B I Sa e
Y Bf 8 X RO R

(Z) WIRE TR

IHBEREERERARNITZME  TEF
RN EREIERIR S
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9 Financial assets measured at fair value through 9 BRAREHEFABEHEMNSMEE
profit or loss

Group and University Z&ER#HX

2020 2019
$’000 $'000
Fx Tt
Fixed income securities B W AES 277,635 280,088
Equities e
- Listed in Hong Kong -ERBLET 15,670 14,336
- Listed outside Hong Kong - EBEBAIN LT 113,023 101,333
128,693 115,669
Investment in unlisted unit trust, FELEMEMETRE RAREE)
at fair value 1,200 1,272
407,528 397,029
Note : Mz -
As at 30 June 2020, the University invested in two investment M20205F6 A308 A EMEIRITE LR
portfolios managed by investment managers. The University has EENKREHE HAE R REMRELETE
delegated the authority of making investment decision, within HARABRENREREHEANTEZEEEER
the investment mandate stipulated by the University, to the HEREREK - REEENFASEE RS E
investment managers to manage the discretionary investment FEMYIRS -
portfolios created for the University. The breakdown of the
investment portfolios are included in the list above.
Changes in fair values of financial assets at fair value through RARBEAABGENEREENOREBE
profit or loss are recorded in interest and net investment income BHPHETER DR LERTERIKE FE
in the statement of comprehensive income (Note 23). (Mf7E23) °
As at 30 June 2020, there were cash balances held in the two MR2020F6A30H » HAEMEXREHBE FIF
investment portfolios by the University for investment decision BEARKENREHEE - FERWE(Z) -
in-between and its details are disclosed in Note 8(b).
10  Cash and cash equivalents 10 RMERBRELEEY
Group £K[E University #X
2020 2019 2020 2019
$’000 $'000 $’000 $'000
T Fit T Fit
Cash at banks and in hand RITHEBERS 193,292 137,618 185,512 131,894
Short-term bank deposits R HEITE R 690,805 328,398 674,305 314,086

884,097 466,016 859,817 445,980

The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits was RHEFOERFEMNER1.44% (ZE— N
1.44% (2019: 2.33%) per annum. These deposits have a weighted F:2.33%)  WEFEFRONEFHIEHAR
average maturity of 34 days (2019: 41 days). 4B (ZZE—NF - 41R8) ©
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) ([5G a5 - BT & BB K A E )

11 Accounts payable and accruals 11 FEMRRF R &S FRIE
Group F&[E University $X
2020 2019 2020 2019
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T Tt T T
Accounts payable FERTEREX 89,459 103,649 74,391 91,426
Accruals FERTFE 37,023 40,512 36,957 40,423
Other deposits Hihix s 2,996 2,932 2,996 2,932
Amounts due to subsidiaries FEAT BB A B 80 IE = = 948 815
129,478 147,093 115,292 135,596
Receipts in advance TAWRIA 3,379 19,130 3,368 19,119
132,857 166,223 118,660 154,715
The Group and the University settle the accounts payable REERAREREBEMERINBA - 8
according to payment due date. For remaining contractual EHEE - ENEFNFKEHNDE - F2H
maturities of accounts payable, please refer to Note 2.1(c). FgEE2.1 () ©
The amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and FERHM B R RMFRIE AERERME S - Wik
repayable on demand. The carrying amounts of accounts payable BRI - BE_Z_ZEFR_T-NFRA
and accruals approximated their fair values as at 30 June 2020 =1 B 1E R E B B R T BR R S P AT RIE Y
and 2019. EESHEREEAREEES -
12 Provision for employee benefits 12 ESEFIEE
Group F%EMH University #X
2020 2019 2020 2019
$'000 $'000 $’000 $'000
Fx Tt Fi Tt
Staff costs BB
Unutilised annual leave and others AXEHF B R EAM 95,182 85,661 95,182 85,661
Gratuities )T ey 45,499 42,828 45,499 42,828
Long service payment REIRS & 484 545 356 329
141,165 129,034 141,037 128,818
Payable FER 3R
Within 1 year —FR 125,634 113,871 125,506 113,655
After 1 year —Fig 15,531 15,163 15,531 15,163

141,165 129,034 141,037 128,818
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13. Deferred income

13 IREUAN

Group A%E[E

University #X

Note 2020 2019 2020 2019
. $’00£) $’OO£) $'009 $'OO_O
T FT T T
Balance at 1 July 2019/2018 R-B—MEFIZF—/\EtA—H
W 312,974 323609 312,634 323,256
Subventions, grants and donations B/ ERHBE - BRR
received/receivable BR 1,470,319  1,129470 1,426,762 1,093,486
Recognised during the year REFEARR (1,312,939) (1,032,348) (1,271,988) (997,440)
Transfer to deferred capital funds HESREEAES 14 (74,636)  (107,757) (72,016)  (106,668)
Balance at 30 June 2020/2019 REF-BFIZF-AFSA=TH
s 395,718 312974 395,392 312,634

Group A%E[E

University #X

Note 2020 2019 2020 2019
e $’000 $'000 $'000 $’000
! Fx T Fix T
Balance representing: BEEREIE
University X
Earmarked Grants FETE R
- Research - B 27,455 17,488 27,455 17,488
- Immersion - IR 11,601 27,805 11,601 27,805
- Home Financing Scheme - EFE B E 83,193 83,583 83,193 83,583
- Housing-related benefits other than - FEMREEEIZ
Home Financing Scheme FEERFMERZ S 45,514 42,861 45,514 42,861
- Others - Hfl 44,287 29,058 44,287 29,058
Capital Grants and Alterations, ERBRRBGE « M -
Additions, Repairs and Improvements HIENE T2
Block Allocation 52,859 36,491 52,859 36,491
Donations with designated purposes BIRERBZIBHK 104,988 64,386 104,988 64,386
Grants from government and other BURT R B At MRS 18R (@(F)
agencies 25,495 10,962 25,495 10,962
395,392 312,634 395,392 312,634
Subsidiary MBAS
Earmarked Grants EERR
- Others - EAl 326 340 - _
395,718 312,974 395,392 312,634
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13 BEMN ()

() BN MEMEERRERE TR

13. Deferred income (Continued)
(@)  Balance of grants from government and other agencies
includes the unspent balances of the following funding:

(i)  Pilot Mainland Experience Scheme for Post-secondary (—) ELB4LNMEERTEEE (8

Students (“the Pilot Scheme”)

sHall)

The Pilot Scheme is a five-year scheme launched
by the EDB in 2011/12 to subsidise post-secondary
students participating in short-term internship

or learning programmes in Mainland China on a

matching basis. The University has duly complied with
the terms and conditions for the matching and use of
matching grants under the Pilot Scheme as set out in
the Operating Guide.

For the years ended 30 June 2019 and 2020, the
related income or expenditure incurred for the Pilot

Scheme are shown below.

S E L B R BB RITTIE BT
ERR-_F——/——_FEHLEHA
FirEl - MEEFEAEHAE
BANNMB NEREBRERE
B) o HABM LB EIRIEERA P
Pic 3 48 B & 9 B 359 K2 (50 AR R R I 4
Al o

REBEZE-ZE—NAR=ZZE_ZF A
=T HILLEE  ZEFEERRE
BREESHBSOERRARS
HEEBEIT

Balance at 1 July 2018

Income
Donations/grants received
Interest and investment income

Expenditure
Programme fee

Balance at 30 June 2019 and at
1 July 2019

Income
Donations/grants received
Interest and investment income

Expenditure
Programme fee

Balance at 30 June 2020

R=B-\FtA—-BHEH

LUN
BEHIRR/ B
B R EF W

X
EBEM

RZB-AERA=THER
ZE-hELtRA-BHEF

L/UN
BB/ HpE
.8 R A A F

X
EEE M

R-F-FFAA=THNEH

The matched donations are reserved for supporting
the development of the University.

Group and University Z&E 3K
Matched Donations

Matching Grants

[REIEE kA BERCE BN
$'000 $'000

T T

1,790 363

428

428 48

1,363 315

115 =
1,248 315

ERHNBRERNEDH KN
B
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13. Deferred income (Continued) 13 BREWN (4E)
(@) Balance of grants from government and other agencies () BURF REAMMERREE T oI - ()

includes the unspent balances of the following funding:

(Continued)

(i) The Scheme for Subsidy on Exchange for Post- (=) BEEEEZIREE
secondary Students (“the SSE”)
The Education Bureau ("EDB") of HKSAR Government EERITHERHAER ([#ER])
has started the SSE since 2014/15 to subsidise R-Z—N/—RAFEHEE 24
financially needy students participating in exchange RmEBET &l ([FZs81]) - AEB)
programmes. The University has duly complied with BRBRH#E Z2ELNZRES -
the terms and conditions for the use of funding HREREZ SR EIE R RIE R
under the SSE as set out in the Operating Guide. The FG R S A0 A1)« 525t 2RO ME R A
funding received and the expenditure of the SSE and RS AR R AR IR R A T

the unspent balance are disclosed as follows:

Group and University Z&BER#X

2020 2019
$'000 $'000
T Fit
Balance at 1 July 2019/2018 R-B—hFIZF-\ELtA—BHHEF 3,087 1,771
Income WA
Grants received Bl 3,445 2,220
Interest/investment income FLERIEEF W= 2 3
3,447 2,223
Expenditure X
Programme costs EEE R 746 907
746 907
Balance at 30 June 2020/2019 RoB-BF/IZF-AERAS+HENEE 5,788 3,087
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13  Deferred income (Continued)

(a) Balance of grants from government and other agencies
includes the unspent balances of the following funding:

(Continued)

(i)  The Scheme for Means-tested Subsidy on Exchange
to Belt and Road Regions for Post-secondary Students
(“the Means-tested SSEBR”) (previously known as
Scheme for Subsidy on Exchange to Belt and Road
Regions for Post-secondary Students (“the SSEBR"))

In 2015/16, the EDB has started the SSEBR,
subsequently named as the Means-tested SSEBR

in 2019720, to subsidise financially needy students
participating in exchange activities held in the Belt
and Road Region. The University has duly complied
with the terms and conditions for the use of funding
under SSEBR as set out in the Operating Guide. The
funding received and the expenditure of the SSEBR
and the unspent balance are disclosed as follows:

13

PATSERAR M

EEWN ()

(F) BURREMEEEREETIINRE : (&)

(Z) ELEBENE—F 8 BER
ABELZERE (AR ELE
ERE—F K| wRRE

sHET)
REZ—0/—RFE  REREL
SEFRARE—H K] R

RmEWEE WHRZT— /=T
FERARZ EBERTE [—H—5K]
WEZFABEEEYE ([—5
—BEtE]) - UEBBEEREY
BAR [ RS MR
B) o HABH—H— BT BIRIER
B FRIEE BRI 4B R o — 7 —
PEEHEI A ARRE A R 3 AN gREE ¥
MFEFEWT

Balance at 1 July 2019/2018

Income
Grants (refunded)/received
Interest/investment income

Expenditure
Programme costs

Balance at 30 June 2020/2019

NoB-NE/IZF-\FLtA—BHEE

WA
GRE)/ B WHEBE
MERRE F e

-gu]
EBER

REFZFF /I ZF-LEAA=TENEGH

Group and University Z&BER#X

2020 2019
$'000 $'000
F T
861 741
(34) 866

> 1

(34) 867
242 747
242 747

585 861
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13  Deferred income (Continued) 13 BEWAN (48)
(a) Balance of grants from government and other agencies () BUFREMEBERBIETYIS%E : (48)
includes the unspent balances of the following funding:
(Continued)
(iv) The Non-means-tested Mainland Experience () e ABREE FEERNMERTE

Scheme for Post-secondary Students (the “Non-
means-tested MES")

The EDB has started the Non-means-tested MES in BERRZ-Z—N/ZTFEHD
2019/20 to encourage more post-secondary students RABBEEE FEANMER
in Hong Kong to purse exchange activities in the gl (IFL24RMnEiRatEl]) - U
Mainland. The University has duly complied with the SEEZAME FBERAMB N
terms and conditions for the use of funding under the MEE) c HAREBRE EBENHES
Non-means-tested MES as set out in the Operating Saat BIIRIEHE F T FRIR M B G AR
Guide. The funding received and the expenditure of Al - F 24 A EEERET R BV AR UK
the Non-means-tested MES and the unspent balance ARZ R MBI T ¢

are disclosed as follows:

Group and University Z&EREX

$'000
T
Balance at 1 July 2019 R-B—-hEtA—BNEE -
Income A
Grants received B 766
Interest/investment income B RIGE F e -
766
Expenditure i
Programme costs N E A
138
Balance at 30 June 2020 R-FB-BE/AZTENER 628
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13  Deferred income (Continued) 13 EEIN (48)

(a) Balance of grants from government and other agencies () B REMEERRBIETIGEE - (&)
includes the unspent balances of the following funding:

(Continued)

(v)  The Scheme for Non-means-tested Subsidy on (B) PAEEEE F2A/E % —

Exchange to Belt and Road Regions for Post-
secondary Students (“the Non-means-tested SSEBR”)

The EDB has started the Non-means-tested SSEBR in
2019/20 to encourage more post-secondary students
in Hong Kong to purse exchange activities in Belt
and Road Regions. The University has duly complied
with the terms and conditions for the use of funding
under the Non-means-tested SSEBR as set out in

the Operating Guide. The funding received and the

5% | ble 52 A Bt &l

HBERN TN/ _ZFEHNH
RASBEELBANE[—F—
B wEZREREE ([RASE
B E])  UEBEZA
WEEBLER [ ] BE2
TGS c ARERRARESE —
B A BB MR E R FURME A IR

expenditure of the Non-means-tested SSEBR and the
unspent balance are disclosed as follows:

HRAME - A BE— KB
B AR M A T 32 84 48 AR
o

Group and University A8ERX

Balance at 1 July 2019 RZB-hEtA—BNEH -

Income KA

Grants received BlrEBhe 358

Interest/investment income BRI E F = =

358

Expenditure it

Programme costs EEE M

20

Balance at 30 June 2020 RZB-BEAA=STENEE 338
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14. Deferred capital funds 14 BESEES
Group *%E
Buildings Leasehold  Fixturesand  Construction Total
improvements equipment in progress
BT HEwERE RERRE T2 k]
Note $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Btat T Fix Tt T F
Balance at 1 July 2018 HR=B—-/\§FtA—BNE%H 1,539,792 178,059 61,035 38,039 1,816,925
Transfer from deferred income LEASEE TSN 13 - 36,436 38,197 33,124 107,757
Transfers B - 44362 19,478 (63,840) -
Release to statement of BAZERER
comprehensive income (47.674) (53,667) (26,056) - (127,397)
Balance at 30 June 2019 and R-F-NFRA=+ER
at 1July 2019 —E-NEtA-BNEE 1,492,118 205,190 92,654 7323 1,797,285
Transfer from deferred income EaREA 13 - 4,704 29,729 40,203 74,636
Transfers B - 27,673 2,379 (30,052) -
Release to statement of BAZEKER
comprehensive income (47,675) (47,725) (32,035) - (127,435)
Balance at 30 June 2020 R-B-BFRA=THNEE 1,444,443 189,842 92,727 17474 1,744,486

University #X

Buildings Leasehold  Fixturesand  Construction Total
improvements equipment in progress

BF HEnEER HE R EEIR )

Note $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $’000

Btat Tt FiT Tt Tt T

Balance at 1 July 2018 R-F-N\FtA—BNEHE 1,537,363 175122 60,056 38,039 1,810,580

Transfer from deferred income — #EEIREEWA 13 - 35615 37,929 33,124 106,668

Transfers R - 44,362 19,478 (63,840) -
Release to statement of BAZEEER

comprehensive income (47,602) (52,730) (25,437) - (125,769)

Balance at 30 June 2019 and R=F—A&F;A=+BX

at 1 July 2019 —E-NEtRA-BNEE 1,489,761 202,369 92,026 7,323 1,791,479

Transfer from deferred income B EIREEWA 13 - 2,771 29,042 40,203 72,016

Transfers B - 27,673 2,379 (30,052) -
Release to statement of BAZEKER

comprehensive income (47,602) (46,585) (31,332) - (125,519)

Balance at 30 June 2020 R-B-BERNA=+HNERE 1,442,159 186,228 92,115 17474 1,737,976
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15. UGC funds 15 HESTEHES

Group and University A£E &K

General and development Matching grant Total
reserve fund funds
—BRERFEEES e ES b
Note $'000 $'000 $’000
MiaF T Fx T
(Note a) (Note b)
(KT ) (HaE2,)
Balance at 1 July 2018 R-B|-N\FEtA—BNEH 505,138 81,965 587,103
Transfer to statement of #BE2ENER
comprehensive income (12,283) “4,161) (16,444)
Inter-fund transfer ESHEER 16 (10,752) - (10,752)
Balanceat30June2019andat R=-T—hERA=Z+ER
1 July 2019 —E-hEtA-BMEE 482,103 77,804 559,907
Transfer from statement of #Eaarmiliak
comprehensive income 122,346 65,319 187,665
Inter-fund transfer H4 RER 16 (38,487) - (38,487)
Balance at 30 June 2020 N-B-BFRA=+HNEE 565,962 143,123 709,085
(@)  General and development reserve fund (“GDRF") represents (F) —BRkERFEE: (IFHEES]) B

the unspent UGC funds (i.e. the recurrent grants other
than earmarked grants for specified purpose) of the
University. The balance of GDRF at the end of the funding
period (usually a triennium) that can be carried over to
the next funding period is limited to a maximum of 20%
of the approved recurrent grants for the University other
than the earmarked grants for specific purposes for that
funding period. Should the balance of GDRF at the end of
the funding period exceed the ceiling allowed, the excess
amount is refundable to the UGC.

Matching grant funds are funds granted by the HKSAR
Government on a matching basis for qualified private
donations raised or research grants/research contracts
from non-govenment/non-public sectors received by the
University. The matching grants can be used for supporting
activities within the ambit of UGC-recurrent grants. Details
of income or expenditure incurred for the Matching Grant
Scheme and the Research Matching Grant Scheme are
shown in Note 21(b) and (c) respectively.

(2)

BARARBBESER (BB RS
BETSEERSKAGNEERT) -
AR BEFS (BERH=F) BREMN
ey (MHEEE T — AR & N
BEZENEE LB (T REHERA
BEIEE B 920%  INRFEHE SR
B S SRR B AT B RTE LR
BHOSEARETHES -

IR € & e BB FRITRIERTIZ
HAMEERLAERESHALERRE
HOMEHEY S/ ERHELOMRER -
NEEREN AR ERNES - BEH
e AREDHESEE R NREE
NEEE) - BLE B S5t SRR AR %
B et E M ARKRARZEE D RIF
PIRAKTEE21 (2) F1 () o
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16  Restricted funds

16 EBEES

Group and University Z%ER#X

Endowment funds BZEE#E (Note a) (FiiEEER)

Matching Cheungs ~ ShunHing  Lady lvyWu Li&Fung  WingLung Sub-total Unspent Total
grantfunds  Family Charity Education  Scholarship  Scholarship  Bank Student balance for
Funds  and Charity Exchange researchand
Funds Scholarship other projects
[k R ERHE HHEE HERSe KERTSE Gt RERERE ag
57 REES REEES #Ed RREE IR R
Note  $'000  $'000  $'000  $'000 $000  $'000 $000  $'000 $'000
Mzt T T T Tt Tt Tt T T T
(Note b)
(HF2)
Balance at 1July 2018 R=F-\FtA-H
HEE 20,806 3,144 5412 6,125 4,024 513 40024 69304 109,328
Transfer fromy/(to) statement of & B/ (£) 2EKEEK
comprehensive income 101 28 108 28 Q) = 264 = 264
Inter-fund transfer EefEk 15 - - - - - - - 10752 10,752
Balance at 30 June 2019 RZF-RERA=T
andat 1July 2019 BR=F-nFtA
—BEE 20,907 3172 5,520 6,153 4,023 513 40288 80,056 120,344
Transfer from statement of ~ BEBZEKHER
comprehensive income 910 7 128 10 106 13 1,174 - 1,174
Inter-fund transfer HemEk 15 = = = = = = - 38487 38,487
Balance at 30 June 2020 R-B-RERAZT
BEYE#E 21817 3,179 5648 6,163 4,129 526 41462 118543 160,005
(@)  Endowment funds represent grants and donations on (F) BRESHEHBARERBEENERREE

(b)

which the University would, according to the wishes

of the donors, keep the principal intact and only use
income generated from the fund to support activities of
designated purposes.

Unspent balance for research and other projects
represents the balances of general and development
reserve fund designated for different research and
knowledge transfer projects. Inter-fund transfer between
restricted funds and UGC funds represents the net balance
of funds set aside for specific research and knowledge
transfer projects during the year and expenditure incurred
under these projects.
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17  Other funds 17 HEES

Group A%[H

Other Donations Total

operation and

reserves  benefactions
Hi B BREBY FaEE]
$'000 $'000 $’000
Tt T F

(Note a) (Note b)

(£ FF) (Hfaxz)
Balance at 1 July 2018 R-B-N\FtA—-BNEHE 489,121 61,568 550,689
Transfer from/(to) statement of comprehensive income — ## &/ (2) 2mEkaEE 26,117 (7,572) 18,545

Balance at 30 June 2019 and at 1 July 2019 RZB-AFFA=THR

“E-NEtA-B0EE 515,238 53,996 569,234
Transfer from statement of comprehensive income EyrmkiaER 15,049 67,168 82,217
Balance at 30 June 2020 R-B-BE-A=+HNEE 530,287 121,164 651,451

University X

Other Donations Total
operation and
reserves  benefactions
Hin&ERE BRRE ot
$'000 $'000 $'000
Tt Fit FiT
(Note a) (Note b)
(K1) (HF2)
Balance at 1 July 2018 R-ZF-N\FtA—-BNEH 464,759 61,098 525,857
Transfer from/(to) statement of comprehensive income  E#H/ (£) 2EKEX 25,646 (7,572) 18,074
Balance at 30 June 2019 and at1 July 2019 RZB-AEFAA=+ER
“E-NEtA-B0EE 490,405 53,526 543,931
Transfer from statement of comprehensive income  #H2HEKzER 30,927 67,168 98,095
Balance at 30 June 2020 RoB-BERA=THNES 521,332 120,694 642,026
(@)  Other operation reserves are funds other than those () At @ERFEA TN (2) - M&15
described in Note (b) below, Notes 15 and 16. They are K16l ASN E S - WEFEIBIES
used to finance the Group's activities in general. REEN—REBREES -
(b)  Donations and benefactions represent the reserves of non- (Z) BREBETSRETREE 2B
refundable donations from the donors. 1o
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18  Segment Report for UGC-funded and 18 HEESEWRIENESENTHNS
Non-UGC-funded operations B &
Group FE&[E

UGC-Hunded Non-UGC-funded Sub-total Inter-segment 2020

activities activities transaction Net total
elimination

e IHEE dias NERZ k]
EGUETE) = GUET ) RHEH

Self- Non-UGC-  Donation Other
financing ~ funded activities  activities
activities  research

activities
BERE ®EE R/ENEE  HthED
PALT)
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $’000
FT FT FT FT T FT FT F
(Note b)
(HizF2)
Income (9N

Government subventions BT B & 1,204,185 57,528 - - 42642 1,304,355 - 1,304,355

Tuition, programmes and otherfees 2% - FRIZFE A
g 282,714 272,534 = 2,129 13,100 570477 (115) 570,362
Donations and benefactions BRI - - 1633 127414 325 129372 (17012) 112,360
Auxiliary services Bt 8 AR 7% 7376 21936 = 15 937 30,264 (1,759) 28,505
Interest and net investmentincome  FILB R IR & F WS 24,274 2473 - 5207 11,069 43123 - 43,123
Otherincome HAb A 12,498 6,092 2,027 545 1,860 23,022 (147) 22,875
1,531,047 360,563 3660 135310 70,033 2,100,613 (19,033) 2,081,580

Expenditure k-2

Teaching, learning and research HE - B KRR
Teaching and research HERHTR 818,853 175,002 5566 48483 58,572 1,106476 (18,321) 1,088,155
Library e 47484 12,679 95 918 75 61,251 (7) 61,244
Central computing facilities AR E R e 72,004 19,565 130 - 103 91,802 - 91,802
Other academic services 220 AR TS 50663 18492 = 1,980 - 71135 (304) 70,831

Institutional support HEZE

Management and general BER—REE 91,731 20,252 235 47 508 112,773 (17) 112,756
Premises and related expenses ReEkB@Mx 218077 48589 1,323 3117 5355 276461 (367) 276,094

Student and general education BER—WHE
services A7 43660 47,741 = 13,367 4891 109,659 (17) 109,642

1342472 342,320 7349 67912 69504 1829557 (19,033) 1,810,524

Surplus/(deficit) and total Efﬁﬁﬁ*iﬁﬁﬁﬁl
comprehensive income for (B8 R2EW R4
the year before transfers 188575 18243  (3,689) 67,398 529 271,056 - 271,056
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18  Segment Report for UGC-funded and 18 HESEWRIIBEEEHTHNS
Non-UGC-funded operations (Continued) Bk (&)
Group F&[E
UGC-funded Non-UGC-funded Sub-total  Inter-segment 2019
activities activities transaction Net total
elimination
HEE IHEE et DI Z k)
G G RHEH

Self- Non-UGC-  Donation Other
financing  funded activities  activities
activities  research

activities
HEAE REES BHED  HtED
2EE
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $’000
Tt Fit Fit Tt Fit Fit Tt F
(Note b)
(HiaEZ)
Income [ ON
Government subventions BT E 999,808 64,118 - - 36,357 1,100,283 - 1,100,283
Tuition, programmes and other fees 2%  REMEAM
& 277969 257,153 = 4,575 13,554 553,251 (478) 552,773
Donations and benefactions BRIk 1EE) = = 1,749 50332 182 52,263 (12) 52,251
Auxiliary services Mt AR 7,659 30,346 6 38 854 38903 (1,612 37,291
Interest and net investmentincome  F| B RI&EE F WS 30,256 3476 - 3259 15398 52,389 - 52,389
Otherincome HAbA 13,338 7450 1,245 1,339 2,116 25,488 (149) 25,339
1,329,030 362,543 3,000 59,543 68461 1822577 (2,251) 1,820,326
Expenditure 521}
Teaching, learning and research HE - B LR
Teaching and research HERWR 788351 160,487 5499 50827 51,085 1,056,249 (1,351) 1,054,898
Library EELE 50,921 13,540 77 914 42 65,494 ) 65,483
Central computing facilities PR BRI 74297 19,860 103 = 34 94294 = 94,294
Other academic services E b TR TS 49872 17981 - - - 67853 (3300 67,523
Institutional support HELE
Management and general EER—MEIE 88,971 19,685 172 542 281 109,651 (100 109,641
Premises and related expenses RERBEM 246672 54404 1,286 3,169 3307 308838 (518) 308,320
Student and general education BER—BHE
services PR 46,289 47,095 = 11,537 12912 117,833 (31) 117,802
1,345,373 333,052 7137 66,989 67,661 1,820,212 (2,251) 1,817,961
(Deficit)/surplus and total HRRAEE (B5i8)/
comprehensive income for BARSERSER
the year before transfers (16343) 29491 (4137)  (7,446) 800 2,365 - 2,365
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18 Segment Report for UGC-funded and 18 HEE=SHRIIEXSSSHFIHNY
Non-UGC-funded operations (Continued) IaiRE (4)
University #X

UGC-funded Non-UGC-funded Sub-total Inter-segment 2020

activities activities transaction Net total
elimination

HER FHER /Nat DERZ fck ]
ZENEE) EENEE) R HEH

Self- Non-UGC-  Donation Other
financing ~ funded activities  activities
activities  research

activities
BREE BRED BMED  AED
ZEE)
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $’000
Fit Fit Fit Fit v Tt Fit FiT
(Note b)
(Hzt2)
Income [ ON
Government subventions B B & 1,204,185 57,528 - - - 1,261,713 - 1,261,713
Tuition, programmes and other fees 2% ~ FRIZA EAth
& 282,714 272,532 = 2,129 768 558,143 (115) 558,028
Donations and benefactions B RIBE) - - 1633 127414 - 129,047 (12) 129,035
Auxiliary services it AR5 7376 21936 = 15 937 30,264 (1,396) 28,868
Interestand netinvestmentincome |8 kIR & Filzx 24,274 2402 - 5207 10928 42811 - 42,811
Other income HAbA 12,498 6,088 2,027 545 700 21,858 (71) 21,787
1,531,047 360,486 3660 135310 13,333 2,043,836 (1,594) 2,042,242
Expenditure 521}
Teaching, learing and research HE - B R
Teaching and research HERAE 818,853 157,972 5566 48483 5251 1,036,125 (1,175) 1,034,950
Library e 47484 12,679 95 918 75 61,251 (7) 61,244
Central computing facilities R BRI 72,004 19,565 130 - 103 91,802 - 91,802
Other academic services A 22405 RS 50663 18492 - 1,980 - 71135 (304) 70,831
Institutional support HEZE
Management and general EER—MEE 91,731 20,248 235 47 209 112470 (17) 112,453
Premises and related expenses & RBBRAZ 218077 48536 1,323 3,117 3407 274,460 (74) 274,386
Student and general education BER—BHE
services PR 43660 47,741 = 13,367 4,891 109,659 (17) 109,642
1342472 325233 7,349 67,912 13,936 1,756,902 (1,594) 1,755,308
Surplus/(deficit) and total EBERGIAEERE
comprehensive income for (B518) RE2EW 88
the year before transfers 188,575 35,253 (3,689) 67,398 (603) 286,934 - 286,934

60 The Education University of Hong Kong Financial Report 2019/2020



PATSERAR M

THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG &B# B K2
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B 5B i85 - FTE & LB AET)

18 Segment Report for UGC-funded and 18 HEESHRIEMSESSHFINY
Non-UGC-funded operations (Continued) IaiRE (4)
University #X
UGC-funded Non-UGC-funded Sub-total  Inter-segment 2019
activities activities transaction Net total
elimination
HEg FHEE N DIEREZ “E
BENED BENED RHHEH

Self- Non-UGC-  Donation Other
financing  funded activities  activities
activities  research

activities
BREE HRED EPED  AbED
ZES
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T T Fr T Fr T Tt
(Note b)
(HiF2)
Income [ ON
Government subventions BT# < 999,808 64,118 - - - 1,063,926 - 1,063,926
Tuition, programmes and other fees 2%  REMHA
e 277969 257,151 = 4,575 1,809 541,504 (478) 541,026
Donations and benefactions BB = = 1,749 50,332 - 52,081 (12) 52,069
Auxiliary services Wt 8 AR 75 7,659 30,346 6 38 854 38903 (1,087) 37,816
Interestand netinvestmentincome  FERIREFKE 30256 3,180 - 3259 15199 51,89 - 51,894
Other income EAb YA 13,338 7400 1,245 1,339 694 24016 (76) 23,940
1,329,030 362,195 3,000 59,543 18,556 1,772,324 (1,653) 1,770,671
Expenditure X
Teaching, learning and research HE - B RHARE
Teaching and research HE R 788351 160461 5499 50827 3,955 1,009,093 (1,766) 1,007,927
Library EEE 50,921 13,540 77 914 42 65494 (1m 65,483
Central computing facilities F R B R it 74297 19,860 103 - 34 94294 - 94,294
Other academic services H A B TR TS 49872 17,981 - - - 67853 (330) 67,523
Institutional support HELRE
Management and general EENR—MEE 88971 19677 172 542 68 109430 (10) 109,420
Premises and related expenses Re&kB@EMS 246672 54351 1,286 3,169 965 306,443 (105 306,338
Student and general education BAER—RHE
services AR5 46,289 47,095 = 11,537 12902 117,823 (31) 117,792
1,345,373 332,965 7137 66,989 17,966 1,770,430 (1,653) 1,768,777
(Deficit)/surplus and total ERaAEE (B5E)/
comprehensive income for BHEREERGEHE
the year before transfers (16343) 29230  (4137)  (7,446) 590 1,894 = 1,894
Note : Mz -
(@)  Disclosures regarding segment report are included as a (F) BRSPERENBEBDRYESNER
requirement of the SORP but the report is not designed RA - A TRERRBEEABREE
to fully comply with the requirements of HKFRS 8, RIS BN ZHREMRER -

Operating segments.

(b)  Inter-segment transactions mainly included internal () nERzR5TE2BHERNLEERFHE
rental transactions. B e
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18 Segment Report for UGC-funded and 18 HESEESHRIEBSSEHFEHNSD
Non-UGC-funded operations (Continued) B3R (&)
() Costallocation practices for UGC-funded and non-UGC- (R) BECEDMIERESEPTHHAAE

funded activities D

(i)  The University determines the basis of allocation of (=) HRABRBEREGEFEEMELASD
costs between UGC-funded and non-UGC-funded BiESINITHESEDEFHES
activities with reference to the UGC Notes on BENEEN 2 MM D #EELAE
Procedures and the CAGs.

(i) The classification of UGC-funded and non-UGC- (Z) BEGEDNEHRESETHH
funded activities is based on the funding source of DERIVEDNE S HRIRASER
the activities. The direct costs of the UGC-funded and FEEERRHBESERE NI
non-UGC-funded activities are both charged fully and BESERHONE - BHZE
directly to the respective activities. EEE B R BURE -

(i) The CAGs define principles and approaches of cost (Z) RADERESIREAAD B R A
allocation, including the definition of cost pools and MA%E - BEKEDEMK RS
cost drivers for UGC-funded and non-UGC funded WER  BHREGAYHEIHES
activities on a full cost recovery basis. BBEE 2 ME AR S B A S EY

EEMKAZE o

19  Government subventions 19 BIAFEERR
Group F&[H University #X
2020 2019 2020 2019
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
FiT Fit T T
Subventions from UGC HETER
Block/Recurrent Grants B R R 962,182 839,325 962,182 839,325
Earmarked Grants EERERK 119,791 38,115 119,791 38,115
Home Financing Scheme EFE sl 390 414 390 414
Matching Grant BB & 72,638 13 72,638 13
Research Matching Grant HRELFHBE 1,271 - 1,271 -
Earmarked for Pension Top-up EEMRLR KRS 1,536 2,133 1,536 2,133
Earmarked Language Immersion Programmes FEE R U IR iz 14,839 4,165 14,839 4,165
Research projects = 18,375 15,422 18,375 15,422
Housing-related benefits other than Home FEMEDAEIZEE
Financing Scheme TR FAE RS 1,432 1,384 1,432 1,384
Knowledge Transfer HHER 2,211 2,048 2,211 2,048
Teaching and Learning related initiatives HEBEHENER 4,765 4,707 4,765 4,707
Other Earmarked Grants H A s E R 2,334 7,829 2,334 7,829
Government rent and rates refund R [0 FR K 2= i 11,812 11,418 11,812 11,418
Capital Grants and Alterations, Additions, B Rz - g -
Repairs and Improvements Block Allocation HERSETIRER
iRk 87,898 94,374 87,898 94,374
1,181,683 983,232 1,181,683 983,232
Grants from government agencies BUF SRR 122,672 117,051 80,030 80,694

1,304,355 1,100,283 1,261,713 1,063,926
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20 Tuition, programmes and other fees 20 E5 . ::EmEfndaiss
Group F&[H University #Xx
2020 2019 2020 2019
$’000 $'000 $’000 $'000
F F Fi FT
UGC-funded programmes BATEHRE
Tuition fees B 273,806 265,279 273,806 265,279
Programmes and other fees PRI R B Atk B 8,908 12,690 8,908 12,690
Non-UGC-funded programmes FHEEEYRE
Tuition fees 2% 280,383 262,253 268,051 250,508
Programmes and other fees e S E A U B 7,265 12,551 7,263 12,549
570,362 552,773 558,028 541,026
21 Donations and benefactions 21 ERRIEE
Group £&[E University #X
2020 2019 2020 2019
$’000 $'000 $’000 $'000
FiT T Fir FT
Capital projects HEIEAE 4,165 4,005 3,840 3,825
Scholarships, prizes and bursaries REG REMPES 30,943 3,692 33,943 3,692
Donations for academic activities HEMEEA B 77,252 44,554 91,252 44,552
112,360 52,251 129,035 52,069
(@)  During the year ended 30 June 2020, the Group and (R) HEzFT-_ZTFXA=1+BHLFE &K
the University received donations and benefactions for EERBARGEEEESSEREERE
projects of $38,638,000 (2019: $19,607,000) from The Hong €& B)1E B MIBF & 188 538,638,000
Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust. (20194 : 19,607,0007T) °

BBEHEKRE 2019/2020 BHERE 63



Notes to the Financial Statements

THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG &8# B K2
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B 5B a5 + FTE & BBL B AEE(7)

21 Donations and benefactions (Continued)

(b) Matching Grant Scheme

The HKSAR Government launched the Eighth Matching

Grant Scheme for the period from 1 July 2019 to 30 June

2022 for 10 publicly-funded post-secondary institutions

to match the donations secured by them. Donations paid
to the University during the stated period were eligible for

such matching grants.

All matching grants and matched donations were used

for supporting activities within the ambits of UGC

recurrent grants.

Details of the related income or expenditure incurred for

the matching grants and matched donations are shown

below.

21

B RIREY (4)
(Z) BEHHEE

ERFNTHREBFR - NLF+ A
—HEZZT = —FA=+HHHEE10™
EBE FHE BTSN\ [EEHREE
SEE  URHERREBITEEMEN
B - HARZHAEE WM BTIEFE
B HEZE M eSS -

PrA BCHiw Bh & MR 1B D e AR A2
HESKELETBENNED -

IR IBH R RS RRBIA R
BT -

Balance at 1 July 2019/2018

Income
Donations/grants
Interest/investment income
Miscellaneous income

Expenditure

Teaching and research
enhancement

Internationalisation and
student exchange activities

Scholarships and prizes
Bursaries

Student development
Others

Transfer to endowment funds
under restricted funds

Balance at 30 June 2020/2019

Note
liirza

R=®—&/=8—\FtA—H
pkE

TN
BRI
FIBRIE U 2
HAMA

Xt M=)
Boa B R ATIE

BRRERLRBE
TRED

B RS

RS

BEBE

Hity

HEETESANZERES

R-B-BF/IZ¥-AERA=+HE (i) (D)
W%
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Group and University A£ERHX

2020 2019
Matching Matched Matching Matched
grants donations grants donations
fesimee  EREHHBK ¥HIEE  BEREHMEBR
$'000 $’000 $'000 $'000
Fx Fx T T
77,804 55,458 81,965 59,733
72,659 85,341 = =
3,944 3,260 3,366 1,941
408 1,240 338 2,260
77,011 89,841 3,704 4,201
5,943 15,167 1,070 3,483
3,484 66 2,210 221
360 1,678 3,042 610
- 679 = 15
919 58 376 231
1,350 3,585 1,066 3,670
12,056 21,233 7,764 8,230
(910) (715) (101) (246)
141,849 123,351 77,804 55,458
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21 Donations and benefactions (Continued)

(b)  Matching Grant Scheme (Continued)

(i) All expenditures were incurred on degree and above
level of studies.

(i) Unspent balance of $141,849,000 (2019: $77,804,000)
is included in matching grant funds under UGC
funds and unspent balance of $123,351,000
(2019: $55,458,000) is included in donations and
benefactions under other funds, endowment
funds under restricted funds and donations with
designated purposes under deferred income.

(©) Research Matching Grant Scheme

The HKSAR Government launched the Research Matching
Grant Scheme for the period from 1 August 2019 to 31 July
2022 for 21 local degree-awarding institutions to match
the donations and research grants/research contracts
secured by them.

For the year ended 30 June 2020, the related income
or expenditure incurred for the matching grants and
matched donations/research grants/research contracts
are shown below :

PATSERAR M

21 #EXRREL (4F)

(Z) BEsmp2ta (&)

(=)

(=)

FiIBEX B RS2 LT RIA FEMRE
BT o

141,849,000t (Z T —h & :
77,804,0007T) #1F BB AL E
Bhe&ESLMA 123,351,000 (=&
— L4 : 55,458,0007T) #IFEEES
FHMESAZIBRERIE - X
BNz BAESTRTERARZ
BIEERBZIBR -

() st & At &l

BEFINTREREBNR _E—FNA—
BE-Z-—F+A=+—BHME21H
N30 By FIE KB A T R B B i B
SFHE - UBECHERRBITERMEMNE
RRAEHEY R/ AEELD -

REBEE_Z-_ZTFA=TAHLFE
REHEDE RAREIS /HREOE
R R R BB A R BB T ¢

Group and University A8EE XX

UGC-funded operations

Self-financing operations

HESEPHLE FHEGEYPNLE
Research Matched Research Matched
Matching donations/ Matching donations/
grants  research grants/ grants  research grants/
research contracts research contracts
i) R MBI i) RERCHEVIE R/
kA HRmEIE/ ek HRmEE/
WEEH WEEH
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
FT FT FT FT
Balance at 1 July 2019 R-B-hEtB—BNEE - - = =
Income WA

Donations/grants received B/ e 1,077 1,204 215 809
Interest/investment income FE RIZE F 9 - - -
Miscellaneous income HAb A - 31 - -
1,086 1,235 215 809

Expenditure X
Research projects H7EE 1 203 3 737
Research equipment IR 23 - - -
24 203 3 737
Balance at 30 June 2020 R-B-FEA=+TENEE 1,062 1,032 212 72
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22 Auxiliary services 22 KEBARTS
Group A%H University #X

2020 2019 2020 2019

$'000 $'000 $’000 $'000

Fx FT F Fr

Student hostels BERESE 20,609 29,331 20,609 29,331
Rental income HEWA 3,182 3,494 3,545 4,019
Rental contribution from staff EEMHEHK 3,728 3,554 3,728 3,554
Others HAh 986 912 986 912
28,505 37,291 28,868 37,816

23  Interest and net investment income 23 FIERIBE S
Group F&[H University #X

2020 2019 2020 2019

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Fr T Fr Fr

Net realised and unrealised gain from REBARBEFABROD R
financial assets measured at fair value BEMD HE FREER F R

through profit or loss 11,476 24,784 11,476 24,784
Interest income FEWA 32,136 27,833 31,824 27,338
Foreign exchange loss i 5 E R (489) (228) (489) (228)
43,123 52,389 42,811 51,894
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24  Expenditure

24 ZH

PATSERAR M

Teaching, learning and research
Teaching and research
Library
Central computing facilities
Other academic services

Institutional support
Management and general
Premises and related expenses

Student and general education
services

Total expenditure 2020

Group A&H

University #X

Employee  Operating Depreciation 2020Total ~ Employee  Operating Depreciation 2020 Total
benefits  expenses benefits  expenses
expenses expenses
EEREFFR EERX bl BE REERRS HIERX wE o
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
FT Fit Fr F F JT Tt F
(Note 25) (Note 25)
(Kfz£25) (Hiz25)
HE  BHRHR
HERHFR 966,151 110,437 11,567 1,088,155 919,094 106,601 9,255 1,034,950
EEE 37,117 22,489 1638 61,244 37,117 22,489 1638 61,244
R B RSER A 55,029 24,727 12,046 91,802 55,029 24,727 12,046 91,802
H fth B2l AR 7S 65,532 5,185 114 70,831 65,532 5185 114 70,831
1,123,829 162,838 25,365 1,312,032 1,076,772 159,002 23,053 1,258,827
(Note 24 (a)) (Note 24 (a))
HEXE (KfzE24(F)) (Kiz24(F))
ERR—MREE 95,657 17,025 74 112,756 95,657 16,722 74 112,453
R& RAERRAX 50,373 122475 103,246 276,094 50,373 120,767 103,246 274,386
24K — BB RS
50,672 58,297 673 109,642 50,672 58,297 673 109,642
196,702 197,797 103,993 498,492 196,702 195786 103993 496,481
“RCTEXHEE 1,320,531 360,635 129,358 1,810,524 1,273,474 354,788 127,046 1,755,308

Teaching, learning and research
Teaching and research
Library
Central computing facilities
Other academic services

Institutional support
Management and general
Premises and related expenses

Student and general education
services

Total expenditure 2019

Group FE[E

University #X

Employee  Operating Depreciation 2019Total ~ Employee  Operating Depreciation 2019 Total
benefits  expenses benefits  expenses
expenses expenses
BEREFIFS EERX nE BE EEEFFEX BIBRX & o]
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fi Frx Tt Fr T Tt Tt F
(Note 25) (Note 25)
(Hiat25) (Kiz25)
B2 BHRHRE
HERAR 916,142 130,744 8,012 1,054,898 875360 126,605 5962 1,007,927
B 35,999 28111 1373 65,483 35,999 28,111 1373 65,483
R BRI 51,956 31,339 10,999 94,294 51,956 31,339 10999 94,294
Hfth B2 AR 75 60,097 7,342 84 67,523 60,097 7,342 84 67,523
1,064,194 197,536 20468 1,282,198 1,023,412 193,397 18,418 1,235,227
(Note 24 (a)) (Note 24 (a))
REXE (Kist24(F)) (Hz#24(F))
EBR—MREE 93,478 16,084 79 109,641 93,478 15,863 79 109,420
& RARRERI ST 48,810 151,307 108203 308,320 48810 149325 108,203 306,338
BAER—RHE R
49,068 67,919 815 117,802 49,068 67,909 815 117,792
191,356 235310 109,097 535,763 191,356 233,097 109,097 533,550
—E-AEXHEHE 1,255,550 432,846 129565 1,817,961 1,214,768 426494 127,515 1,768,777
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24

Expenditure (Continued)

(@) Analysis of operating expenses - Institutional support

Management and general

Office expenses
Audit, professional and legal fees
General insurance

Minor equipment and system
implementation

Premises and related expenses

Utilities

Repair and maintenance and minor works
Premises rental

Government rent and rates

Cleaning services

Security services

Office expenses

Telecommunications

Minor equipment and
system implementation

Property insurance
Notional rental for staff quarters

Student and general education services

Student hostels expenses
Health care centre

Scholarship, bursaries and prizes
to students

Extra-curricular activities
Office expenses
Others

Total

68
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24 W (48)

(F) 2EMAXHN —HEXE

Group A%[E

University #X

2020 2019 2020 2019
$'000 $'000 $’000 $'000
Fr T Fr T
11,636 11,727 11,517 11,688
2,628 2,194 2,552 2,111
2,281 2,018 2,173 1,919
480 145 480 145
17,025 16,084 16,722 15,863
20,691 21,696 20,145 21,088
45,780 78,169 45,368 77,857
662 822 662 822
12,448 12,347 11,921 11,502
12,185 11,129 12,076 11,021
15,864 14,561 15,791 14,491
10,034 7618 10,034 7,618
852 1,073 811 1,034
2,081 3,146 2,081 3,146
1,758 599 1,758 599
120 147 120 147
122,475 151,307 120,767 149,325
17,956 18,995 17,956 18,995
3,264 3,205 3,264 3,205
25,837 25,530 25,837 25,520
6,790 14,872 6,790 14,872
3,677 4,691 3,677 4,691
773 626 773 626
58,297 67,919 58,297 67,909
197,797 235,310 195,786 233,097
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25 Employee benefits expenses 25 EERFABEX
Group F&[H University #X

2020 2019 2020 2019

$’000 $'000 $’000 $'000

F T F T

Wages and salaries T & RE 1,103,733 1,051,904 1,057,468 1,012,099
Unutilised annual leave and others REEEF R R EAD 16,083 12,080 16,083 12,080
Gratuities A& 46,250 42,660 46,250 42,660
Contributions to MPF scheme WIES T EIME K 21,359 20,484 20,553 19,731
Contributions to superannuation scheme AESFTEIHHR 61,217 60,671 61,217 60,671
(Reversal of)/provision for long service payment — KEIBR#E S (5E) /B (47) 49 73 25
Housing benefits EEREF 35,793 33,953 35,793 33,953
Other staff related benefits Hth{g S A8RATEH 36,143 33,749 36,037 33,549

1,320,531 1,255,550 1,273,474 1,214,768

(@)  Higher paid staff (F) =%EE8
Total annual equivalent emoluments irrespective SHREENFHSEARE (TEEEEK
of the funding sources for the higher paid staff are JRUATR]) AT -

analysed as follows:

Group and University

AEERBX
2020 2019
$'000 $'000
Fir Fr
Basic salaries, housing allowances, gratuity/ EF - BEER - SRS SRS BIREER
contribution to retirement plans, other HaZRREYFZ ()

allowances and benefits in kind (Note) 155,375 133,424
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25 Employee benefits expenses (Continued)

25 ES\EFIFAX (HF)
(F) &% RS (#)
RS BRI AT

Number of staff {EEE&H

(a) Higher paid staff (Continued)

The above emoluments fell within the following bands:

2020 2019
Emoluments bands F 4857
$1,800,001 - $1,950,000 1,800,001t - 1,950,0007T 15 13
$1,950,001 - $2,100,000 1,950,001t - 2,100,0007T 12 6
$2,100,001 - $2,250,000 2,100,001 7% - 2,250,0007¢ 6 5
$2,250,001 - $2,400,000 2,250,0017t - 2,400,0007T 2 4
$2,400,001 - $2,550,000 2,400,0017t - 2,550,0007T 4 9
$2,550,001 - $2,700,000 2,550,001 7T - 2,700,0007% 9 2
$2,700,001 - $2,850,000 2,700,001t - 2,850,0007T 3 5
$2,850,001 - $3,000,000 2,850,001 7t - 3,000,0007¢ 2 2
$3,000,001 - $3,150,000 3,000,001t - 3,150,0007¢ 2
$3,150,001 - $3,300,000 3,150,001 7% - 3,300,0007¢ 3 4
$3,300,001 - $3,450,000 3,300,001 7t - 3,450,0007¢ 1 1
$3,450,001 - $3,600,000 3,450,001 7% - 3,600,0007% = 1
$3,600,001 - $3,750,000 3,600,0017t - 3,750,0007T 1 =
$3,750,001 - $3,900,000 3,750,001 7t - 3,900,000 1 1
$3,900,001 - $4,050,000 3,900,001 7% - 4,050,0007% = S
$4,050,001 - $4,200,000 4,050,0017T - 4,200,0007T 1 =
$4,200,001 - $6,150,000 4,200,0017tT - 6,150,0007T = -
$6,150,001 - $6,300,000 6,150,001t - 6,300,0007T = 1
$6,300,001 - $6,450,000 6,300,001t - 6,450,0007T = -
$6,450,001 - $6,600,000 6,450,001 7t - 6,600,0007T = -
$6,600,001 - $6,750,000 6,600,0017t - 6,750,0007T 1 =
63 54

Note :

BEE
EVNaBRERERR  BEAZARBAM

Benefits in kind include medical insurance, leave provision and

on-campus accommodation. The notional rental value of the RAETE - BREEHMEETEELA1,113,0007T

President’s Lodge is $1,113,000 (2019: $1,083,000) and each flat of (ZZT— L4 1,083,0007T)  MEBEBEEEN

the staff quarters is $430,000 (2019: $420,000). fHETREZ A430,0007T (ZZF— L4 1 420,000
T e
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25

Employee benefits expenses (Continued) 25

(b)  Key management personnel compensation

The key management of the Group and the University
refers to those senior managements having authority
and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling
the activities of the Group and the University and their
compensations are analysed as follows:

PATSERAR M

ESHEFFHEX (4)
(Z) XBEEABHMH

REBMBANEZERABIERRIM
BEERE SRS AREE RHAEE)
MEREEAR - PINFMOTAT :

Group and University

Salaries, wages and allowances
Employer’s contribution to retirement schemes
Provision for gratuities and unutilised annual leave

26

TE - #HBiAERE
BEHRASHK
AN AR S IR R B

(©) No remuneration or other emoluments has been paid to
any Council members in respect of their honorary services
provided to the Group.

Taxation 26

The University and one of its subsidiary, The EdUHK Schools
Limited, are exempted from paying Hong Kong Profits Tax by virtue
of Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

The other subsidiary of the University, EdUHK SCPE, is subject to
Hong Kong Profits Tax. No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax
for EdUHK SCPE has been made in the consolidated financial
statements as EAUHK SCPE has no assessable profit for the year
ended 30 June 2020 (2019: Nil).

FEERHX

2020 2019
$’000 $'000
Fi T
26,362 24,523
2,298 2,115
1,478 1,724
30,138 28,362

(R) FIEREERBYERNEREGNE SN
i HSCERAE foT SR N

BiIE

RiE (WGP E8815 - BHAREME AR
Z— BRAHEREMEBERERAR - B
MR BANEH -

BANS—MBRF) - HEHE L - BHH
EEMEH - ARNFEREER LA ERE
TECRFEXRAZTBIEFERFRAE (Z
T—NF RA)  HAMBMRILZA RS
BHEBLRELBEBNSHOEME -
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27 Notes to consolidated cash flow statement

27 HGEHRESRERME

(@) Cash generated from/(used in) operations () &&EE/(FrA) HiRe

Group FEHE

Note 2020 %O] 9
e 5000 2000
Fi T
Surplus for the year AEFRH 271,056 2,365
Adjustments for: FHEIEHE -
- Depreciation - e 3 129,358 129,565
- Management fees for investment portfolios - REBAEHERE 2,719 2,568
- Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment - HEWE - ERRREEE 35 22
- Net investment gain from financial assets measured - RAnBEFABZNERHEE
at fair value through profit or loss KA F W= 23 (11,476) (24,784)
- Grants released from deferred capital funds - ERRTEEAESHFEES 14 (127,435) (127,397)
- Interest income - FElA 23 (32,136) (27,833)
- Exchange differences - ENER (163) (12)
Changes in working capital: BELSSMET:
- Decrease/(increase) in contract assets - AREERD/(EMm) 6,775 (6,605)
- Decrease/(increase) in accounts receivable, deposits - EUERFR R RIER IR
and prepayments (3&hn) 29,306 (20,630)
- Increase in provision of employee benefits - [EERABEEL N 12,131 12,688
- (Decrease)/increase in contract liabilities - AREaEORD) /M (2,485) 10,064
- (Decrease)/increase in accounts payable and accruals - NIRRT RIBCH D) /3N (33,771) 21,890
- Increase/(decrease) in deferred income - REMWAE I/ CRD) 82,744 (10,635)
Cash generated from/(used in) operations BEELE (IR WERE 326,658 (38,734)

(b)  Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities (2) kamatesna EuikR

Group AE&[H

72

Note 2020 %01 9
e $’00£) $ 009
T T
Deferred capital funds EREExES
Balance at 1 July 2019/2018 R-FB—h/IZF-N\FtA—HH&EE 14 1,797,285 1,816,925
Changes from financing cash flows: KERBMENE R EE :
- Grants and donations received for additions of - RIBEWE - MBRREFKD
property, plant and equipment HENE RBRK 72,613 106,936
Other changes: H A EE)
- Grants released from deferred capital funds to - BEEEARESBAZEKERL
statement of comprehensive income HE® 14 (127,435) (127,397)
- Non-cash additions of property, plant and equipment - PE BBRRERIFFRSIEM 2,023 821
Balance at 30 June 2020/2019 RZBZB/IZ¥B-AERA=Z+HHENES 14 1,744,486 1,797,285
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28 Capital commitments 28 BAXKIE
As at 30 June 2020, the Group and the University had capital MoZB-—ZEXA=+A - AEERYALE
commitments on leasehold improvements, furniture and fixtures SRS  RARBEENEARENT

as follows:

Group and University

AEERHK
2020 2019
$'000 $'000
Fr T
Contracted but not provided for BEELEREE

29 Other commitments

(@)

As at 30 June 2020, the Group and the University did not
have any future aggregate minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases.

In respect of the operating lease, the Group and the
University incurred operating lease charge in respect of
rental properties of $907,000 for the year ended 30 June
2020 (2019: $1,060,000).

As at 30 June 2020, the Group and the University had future
aggregate minimum lease receipts under operating leases in
respect of rental properties as follows:

70,038 78,978

29 Hwxiz

(F) RZZBZZFXNA=TH  FEBERHK

BEAARIEREHEN R AREREN
ER ©

REEREMS  NEBRBARESR
TE-_EEXNA=-ZFTHIEEENEE
WESB A E907,0000 (ZZT—4F
1,060,0007T) ©

() RZZ2-ZTFEXA=1+H AEERHK

REEEMEZ TATHBEEEEEZ KRR
REEERFEBEDT

Group and University
AERERHKX

2020 2019
$'000 $'000
Fx T
Within one year —5FR"

The leases typically run for a period of one to three years.
Leases are usually reviewed annually to reflect the
market rentals.

As at 30 June 2020, cash funds of $8,926,000 (2019:
$8,517,000) mainly representing Students’ Union
membership fees were held by the University on behalf of
the Students'Union for settlement of relevant expenditure.

285 304

HENEB—RAH—E=F - AEEA
FEFEHES  URMTISES -

R-ZTB-TEXA=ZTH  HAREL
g#468,926000E% (ZT—N&F !
8517,0007T) c ZE ST EREELEE
BIWAENEEIE
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30 Related party transactions

Other than those disclosed in Note 8(a) and Note 11 to the
consolidated financial statements, the University undertook the
following significant transactions with The EAUHK Schools Limited
and the EAUHK SCPE during the year.

SNAIEIFTERCE WA
GERALON
BRI EE

Outsourced management fee income
Rental income
Donations and benefactions

(@ Outsourced management fee income was charged by the
University in accordance with the terms mutually agreed by
both parties.

(b)  Rental income was charged in accordance with the terms
mutually agreed by both parties.

(@] Donation was made with approval from the Board of
Directors of EAUHK SCPE.

31 Involvement in unconsolidated structured entity

The Group holds interests in an unlisted unit trust. The purpose of
the investment is to generate investment income for the Group.

The table below sets out interests held by the Group in an
unconsolidated structured entity. The maximum exposure to loss
is the carrying amount of the financial assets held.

30 ARG

B TERA B ERM S (F) MM KR
SN BARFAGEFBHEARHBERA
RABRIBEHEBEET TIIERRZS

2020 2019

Note $’000 $'000

(k=3 Fix T

(a) (FF) 26 23

b)) 363 53
© &)

17,000 =

(F) SMHIETTER B UL A THARIBEE 77 fhh sk 1O 63K
A HCRUER

() WA THIRIREETT 15 2 HO PR R AR o

(R) BRNEHEREBERSIEN -

31 #FEHTELSBERPHER

AEEFAF ETEMETPHIRE - ZRE
# B R AAEET T EWE

AEBENFEHAESRBRAERIIRD
T - AEBRAERAFENEREENRT
BlE -

Group and University

FRERFX

2020 2019
Number of  Total net assets of Carrying amount included Numberof  Total netassets of Carrying amountincluded
investee funds investee funds infinancial assets  investee funds  investee funds in financial assets
measured at fair value measured at fair value
through profit or loss through profit or loss
BREESHE WEREES BHARAREESAR HREESHE BREES BRARARBEGAR
HEEE nReREENRESH HFEE nNeREENRESHE
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T Fx Tt
(Note 9) (Note 9)
(Fta9) (FtaE9)

Investment in unlisted 3E_EMmEf{E

unit trust FTIRE 1 1,504,597 1,200 1 1,358,359 1,272

The Group can redeem unit in the above unit trust upon request.

During the years ended 30 June 2019 and 2020, the Group did not
provide any financial support to the unconsolidated structured entity

and has no intention of providing support of any kind in the near future.
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32

Accounting estimates and judgements

Depreciation

The Group's property, plant and equipment are depreciated

on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the
assets after taking into account their estimated residual value.
The Group reviews the estimated useful lives and residual
values of the assets annually in order to determine the amount
of depreciation expense to be recorded during any reporting
period. The useful lives and residual values are based on
management’s historical experience with similar assets and,
where applicable, taking into account anticipated equipment
upgrade and replacement. The depreciation charge for future
periods is adjusted if there are significant changes from previous
estimates.

Involvement in unconsolidated structured entity

The Group has concluded that the unit trust in which it
invests, but that it does not consolidate, meet the definition of
structured entity because:

- the voting rights in the unit trust are not dominant
rights in deciding who controls them as they relate to
administrative tasks only;

- each unit trust’s activity is restricted by its prospectus; and

- theunit trust has narrow and well-defined objectives to
provide investment opportunities to investors.

32
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Bt st RFVER
e

REBEF RPE - BELREOBHRE
% AEBEG T RHRAEREETIIES
o ARESFENEENETT BMREE
B EUAEERNEMREHLANTE RS
o ABRMEEDREEEEHAUEE
HRERR - W (WMER) B EERENE
HAREHOBEAMETE - WRBEMBER
HRERED  AEEGABRRBENNE
i e

HEFHE T ESHEREPIES

REBEEMFAEMAEGHENEMERR
ENaEBERNES  RAMT :

- EERETHREREETHREETER
B - M IEIRIRSIERR E IR

- GEBLEENEDBERR SN
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Possible impact of amendments, new standards and
interpretations issued but not yet effective for the
year ended 30 June 2020

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA
has issued a number of amendments and a new standard which
are not yet effective for the year ended 30 June 2020 and which
have not been adopted in these financial statements. These
include the following which may be relevant to the Group.

ERAEHSREBE_T_FFA
=+ HIEFEEANIERT - HERF
RETREETRNZE

BEAMBBRRTERD  SESHMAGEH
MEBERT R - AN EBRE —T - 2F
NRAZTHIEFERARER LB ERT R
RER - BRATREERANAKERER] -

Effective for accounting periods beginning on or after

NI Bkt Jiok-rap il e

Amendments to HKFRS 3, Definition of a business
(CEETBIRELER) F35% (B7]) —E£BNTEE

Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKAS 8, Definition of material
(CEBEFTERD 19 R ESH (B5]) —BEANTEE

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what
the impact of these developments is expected to be in the
period of initial application. So far it has concluded the
adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on
the Group’s financial statements.

The Education University of Hong Kong Financial Report 2019/2020

1 January 2020
—Z-TFE—-H—H

1 January 2020
—Z-TF—-H—H

AEBMBR AR S B R ENRANE
RERYBEEEZZE - 2IBAIAL - AKH
BIE - ERRFERT I E AT g E
FEREEEEEEMPTEINN



Published by authority of the Council
The Education University of Hong Kong
All rights reserved 2020

Enquiries may be directed to
Communications Office
The Education University of Hong Kong

10 Lo Ping Road, Tai Po,
New Territories, Hong Kong
Tel: (852) 2948 6050

Fax: (852) 2948 6046
E-mail: co@eduhk.hk

REGREHIR
BBHE KL 2020
fRiERRE NS EED

& EE
FEREAE HHE

BEMANBEFE TR
B (852) 2948 6050
fHE : (852) 2948 6046
E : co@eduhk.hk

Website #84E : www.eduhk.hk
Facebook: www.facebook.com/EdUHK hk
Instagram: www.instagram.com/eduhk.hk

This Report is printed on environmentally

% friendly and elemental chlorine free paper
REFFIARIR K ER QR ENRL

= ®
caringorganisation

Awarded by The Hong Kong Council of Social Service
R SRS



www.eduhk.hk





